HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY®



May 2013 Commencement Exercises

ALMA MATER

"The Netherlands"

(first stanza)

O Hofstra, to honor thy name we foregather, Rejoicing in voicing thy praises anew; By thee we are guided, with counsel provided; Sustain us with thy strength in the paths we pursue.

May 2013 Commencement Exercises

This is the unofficial program of the May 2013 commencement exercises.

The official program will be archived in August 2013.

Table of Contents

Alma Mater	Inside Front Cover
History of Hofstra	3
Commencement Notes	7
Academic Honors	11
Honorary Degree Recipients	12
Commencement Speakers	14
Latin Honors Recognition Convocation	16
Baccalaureate Commencement: Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sci School of Education, School of Engineering and Applied Science, and School of Health Sciences and Human Services	d
Baccalaureate Commencement: Frank G. Zarb School of Business and School of Communication	23
Graduate Commencement	26
Maurice A. Deane School of Law at Hofstra University Commencemen	nt30
Latin Honors Recipients and Candidates	33
Baccalaureate Degrees	39
Graduate Degrees	45
Maurice A. Deane School of Law at Hofstra University Degrees	50
Outstanding Senior Scholars	52
Baccalaureate Degrees With Distinction	52
Master's Degrees With Distinction	53
University Honors	55
Departmental Honors	56
Trustees of Hofstra University	Inside Back Cover

History of Hofstra

n 1912 William Hofstra had booked passage on the Titanic for his return voyage from Europe. However, a business proposition in Canada forced him to change his plans. Instead he took a ship to Halifax, and the events of his personal history took their rightful course. Information reported in the newspapers of the times allows us to look back at the history of the Hofstras and view their lives in a more personal and intimate light.

The Hofstras enjoyed a lifestyle filled with social engagements, travel and business ventures. The society pages and gossip columns of the local papers such as the *Hempstead Sentinel* as well as papers such as *The New York Times* reported on these events on a continuous basis. From 1894 through the 1930s, both Mr. and Mrs. Hofstra appeared in print for participation in charity events, departures for vacations, hosting wedding receptions at their estate, and attendance at various recreational activities.

The earliest report of the Hofstras abroad is 1894, when William and Kate Hofstra departed for Liverpool on the ship Majestic. In 1902 a *New York Times* reporter in Paris reported that "American visitors in Paris are preparing to return in September," and included the Hofstras among those who had been to Carlsbad, and were headed for the Hotel Ritz. Also in 1902, an article described the Meadow Brook's races, and how the "society" set had attended the steeplechase and pony contests. Included among the notables were August Belmont, the Harrimans, a Whitney or two, and Mr. and Mrs. Hofstra. As Mrs. Hofstra was a notable equestrienne, it is possible she was among those who "followed the contestants in the longer races on horseback."

By 1903 the Hofstras had purchased a 15-acre parcel of land in Hempstead. The land was in the vicinity of such estates as those owned by Edwin Morgan, August Belmont, Mrs. Jane Kernochan, O.W. Bird, and others. Mr. Howard Brower, William Hofstra's business partner, called the homesite "a hayfield with a small house." A year earlier, William had purchased the J.K. Van Wranken estate for \$12,000 in order to run the Nassau Lumber Company. The Hofstras decided to build a home on their land and hired architects H. Craig Severance and Wellington Ward. Severance was both a noted architect and promoter of buildings. He was only 25 when he and Wellington Ward designed the Hofstra home, which later became known as "The Netherlands," recognizing William's Dutch ancestry.

During the early 1900s and the Progressive era, women who were socialites looked for "good works," or projects that contributed to the social good. Mrs. Minnie Maddern Fiske, who was a stage actress known as the "First Lady of the American Stage," was also internationally recognized for her work to prevent cruelty to animals. Mrs. Fiske gave a special performance in New York to help establish the Bide-A-Wee Home for Animals. Kate Hofstra was present at the performance and became the first vice president of this organization. For more than 30 years, Mrs. Hofstra continued her association with Bide-A-Wee, as she raised countless funds for the organization. She also left Bide-A-Wee a sizeable sum in her will.

Mr. Hofstra's business dealings were often mentioned in the news. In a business dissolution notice of 1913, he is noted as being president of Sea Coast Lumber Company, which had incorporated in 1904 in Hempstead. Mr. Hofstra is also noted as being a director of the Diamond Head Match Company, as well as a director of Price Brothers, a Canadian manufacturer of lumber, building supplies and pulp paper. According to a descendant of Sir William Price, the founder of the company, Mr. Hofstra was the largest shareholder of Price Brothers stock outside of family members.

William Hofstra continued to serve as the New York director of the Price Brothers firm, and he had offices in midtown New York. The Hofstras attended many events in New York and stayed at the Ritz or other upscale New York hotels for periods of time.

When Mr. Hofstra died in 1932, he left his estate in his wife's hands. When she died just over a year later, she made a variety of small gifts to charities and friends, but left the bulk of the property and estate to be used for charitable, scientific or humanitarian purposes, and named it in honor of William. It was up to two friends, Mr. Howard Brower and Mr. James Barnard, to decide what to do with the estate. Another Hempstead resident, Truesdel Peck Calkins, remarked to Mr. Brower that he had been looking for a site to start an institution of higher education, and the three men agreed it would be an appropriate use of the estate. Mr. Calkins approached the administration at New York University, and they were extremely interested. Initially called Nassau College – Hofstra Memorial of New York University, the college was founded as a coeducational, commuter institution with day and evening classes.

The first day of classes was September 23, 1935, and the first class of students was made up of 159 day and 621 evening students. Tuition for the entire year was \$375. The college obtained a provisional charter, and its official name was changed to Hofstra College on January 16, 1937. Hofstra College separated from New York University in 1939 and was granted an absolute charter on February 16, 1940.

Hofstra's seal was created by Professor of Art Constant van de Wall in 1937. The insignia was derived from the official seal of the House of Orange of the Netherlands and is used with the permission of the Crown. At the bottom of the seal are the words, "Je Maintiendray," meaning "I stand steadfast" in Old French. By 1938 the alma mater was written by Hans J. Gottlieb, an instructor of English.

In 1939 Hofstra had its first four-year commencement, graduating a class of 83 students. The earliest graduates had strong feelings for the new institution, and although they were allowed to choose whether they would receive degrees from New York University or Hofstra, they overwhelmingly chose Hofstra degrees. Academic recognition of Hofstra was affirmed when the Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools accepted Hofstra for membership on November 22, 1940. Early in 1941 the college was elected to membership in the American Association of Colleges.

With the advent of World War II, major changes occurred on campus. The armed services and war industries on Long Island brought about a major decline in the size of the student body, and varsity sports were suspended for this period as well. When the war ended, record enrollments returned, thanks to the returning GIs and the GI Bill. In 1945 and 1946 intercollegiate sports resumed, and wrestling was introduced as a new sport in 1946, giving Hofstra its first undefeated team. In 1950 Calkins Gymnasium was the site of the first Shakespeare Festival. It was performed on a five-sixths-sized replica of the Globe Theatre.

With the approval of the New York State Board of Regents, Hofstra became Long Island's first private university on March 1, 1963. Also in that year, the Board of Trustees passed a resolution that launched the effort to make Hofstra architecturally barrier-free for individuals with physical disabilities, stating that all students should have access to higher education. Although this later became federal law, Hofstra was recognized as a pioneer in this regard. Other forward-thinking programs and events followed, including the New Opportunities at Hofstra (NOAH) program, which was established the following year. NOAH is Hofstra's Arthur O. Eve Higher Education Opportunity Program.

In 1963 Mitchel Air Force Base was closed by the military and was declared surplus property. The University asked for acreage to be used for educational purposes and was eventually granted 110 acres. Construction soon began on the North Campus, which included Hofstra's first residence halls. Two towers were completed in 1966, two more in 1967, and by 1968 there were six towers, a Student Center, and a span across the Turnpike, which fed into an award-winning library building. The University reorganized its divisions into "schools" in the 1960s, with the School of Education being formed in 1964, and the Schools of Business and Continuing Education in 1965. Hofstra was authorized by the Board of Regents to offer its first doctoral degrees in 1966. In 1968 the Hofstra stadium added the first outdoor installation of Astroturf in the East, and the New York Jets became affiliated with the University, as the North Campus became home to the New York Jets' summer training center for the next 40 years, until the team moved to its new complex in New Jersey.

Although the late 1960s and early 1970s were a period of student unrest, Hofstra was spared much of the violence that occurred at other educational institutions. Matters were settled peacefully here, and as a result, changes were made in both academic programming and in student life.

By 1970 Hofstra established the School of Law, and the first class was admitted in September of that year. In 1973 a Phi Beta Kappa charter was granted to Hofstra. During the recession of the 1970s, and because of declining enrollments, Hofstra was forced to respond by cutting back its staff. As a result, administrative changes took place, and the first imperative was to reestablish a balanced budget. The turnaround in enrollment came in fall 1976 and included students from a great diversity of geographic, economic and ethnic backgrounds. Hofstra was well on its way to becoming more of a nationally and internationally recognized educational institution. In 1981 Hofstra was publicly acclaimed as the first private university in the United States to achieve the goal of making all of the University's programs and activities architecturally barrier-free, and in 1984 the University hosted the International Games for the Disabled. What had begun as a resolution adopted by the Board of Trustees in 1963, became part of campus life, as each new building was and is designed to accommodate those with physical disabilities.

By the 1980s, the University hosted more than 500 cultural events annually, including art shows, film festivals, seminars, concerts, drama and dance programs, and both national and international conferences. One of the most successful and prestigious events has been the Hofstra Cultural Center's Presidential Conference series, which began with an examination of the administrations of U.S. presidents since Hofstra's founding. Presidents who have visited the campus include Dwight D. Eisenhower, Gerald Ford, Jimmy Carter, George H. Bush, William Jefferson Clinton, and Barack Obama, either for these conferences, or for honors or campaign visits.

Hofstra University has consistently provided students with state-of-the-art facilities, whether it was for studying broadcast journalism or participating in intercollegiate sports. The Television Institute was established in the spring of 1986; James M. Shuart Stadium was the first outdoor stadium in the country to receive Balsam Turf in 1988; and Breslin Hall, a building dedicated to classrooms, was completed in 1990. By 1993 a bird sanctuary was created on the North Campus, while outdoor sculpture was placed in select areas on both the North and South Campuses. In the 1990s Hofstra continued to update its curriculum and add courses for its students, including the establishment of the School of Communication in 1995 and the School for University Studies in 1996.

In 2005 the School of Communication celebrated its 10th year as a college at Hofstra University, while Hofstra University Honors College celebrated the graduation of its first class. The highlight of 2005, which included the involvement of all areas of the University, was the 11th presidential conference, *William Jefferson Clinton: The "New Democrat" From Hope.* In a fascinating 80-minute speech, President Clinton himself offered a critique of his administration and record before an audience of nearly 5,000 students, scholars and Hofstra community members.

The 2006-2007 academic year included many landmark events and programs. The year began with a symposium that explored how the tragic events of September 11, 2001, have forever changed our world, as well as a series of lectures and concerts celebrating the 250th anniversary of the birth of Mozart. Hofstra's Center for Civic Engagement launched a variety of inaugural events geared toward encouraging students to be aware and active citizens. There were faculty installation ceremonies for the newly created Kalikow Chair in Presidential Studies and the Monsignor Thomas J. Hartman Chair in Catholic Studies.

In November 2007 the Commission on Presidential Debates announced the selection of Hofstra as the site of the third and final presidential debate. Hofstra's was the first presidential debate to take place at a New York college. That announcement precipitated 11 busy months of preparations as well as the launch of an innovative program titled Educate '08, which brought to campus a variety of high-profile speakers to discuss various political issues. The subsequent debate between then Senator Barack Obama and Senator John McCain on October 15, 2008, put Hofstra on the global stage. The advent of the debate brought thousands of guests to campus, including more than 3,000 members of the media.

In October 2007 Hofstra President Stuart Rabinowitz announced plans to open a medical school on the Hofstra campus in partnership with North Shore-LIJ Health System. The proposed School of Medicine took a major step forward in March 2008 when the joint agreement was finalized between Hofstra and North Shore-LIJ and the appointment of a dean, Lawrence G. Smith, M.D., was announced.

In March 2008 President Rabinowitz announced that his Holiness the 14th Dalai Lama, Tenzin Gyatso, was the first recipient of Hofstra's international Guru Nanak Interfaith Prize. The prize, which recognizes efforts to facilitate interfaith dialogue, was established through an endowment from the family of Ishar Singh Bindra.

Other newsworthy events included the expansion of Hofstra's Center for Suburban Studies into The National Center for Suburban Studies at Hofstra University[®]; the launch of the Wilbur F. Breslin Center for Real Estate Studies; the opening of NewsHub, a state-of-the-art converged newsroom and multimedia classroom; the 60th anniversary of the Hofstra Shakespeare Festival; and the faculty installation of the Sardani Kuljit Kaur Bindra Chair in Sikh Studies.

On June 25, 2009, the Middle States Commission on Higher Education acted to reaffirm Hofstra's accreditation and to expressly "commend the institution for progress to date and for the quality of the self-study process." This very complimentary report acknowledged the hard work that the entire community invested in the self-study, as well as the commitment and dedication of the community to ensuring that Hofstra continues to enhance the excellent educational experience it provides to students.

In addition to the Middle States reaccreditation, the University successfully obtained seven reaccreditations in 2009: AACSB International — The Association to Advance Collegiate Schools of Business accreditation for the Zarb School of Business as well as the Department of Accounting, Taxation and Legal Studies in Business; ABA accreditation for the School of Law; ARC-PA accreditation for the Physician Assistant Studies Program; accreditations for the Hofstra University Museum and Diane Lindner-Goldberg Child Care Institute; and TEAC (Teacher Education Accreditation Council) accreditation for the School of Education, Health and Human Services. The University also successfully received NCAA recertification.

On September 23, 2010, Hofstra began a yearlong celebration of its 75th anniversary — 75 years of academic excellence, growth, community, service, scholarship, success, and, most especially, Hofstra Pride and Purpose. Hofstra University kicked off its diamond celebration with exciting events, including the 75th Anniversary Convocation, Hofstra's birthday party, a comedy show featuring Jimmy Fallon, fireworks spectacular, and the Live at 75 Festival.

In 2011 and 2012 Hofstra University enjoyed continued success. The Hofstra North Shore-LIJ School of Medicine at Hofstra University, the first allopathic medical school in Nassau County and the first new medical school in the New York metropolitan area in more than 35 years, welcomed its inaugural class of 40 students in July 2011. The law school was named the Maurice A. Deane School of Law at Hofstra University, after Maurice A. Deane's transformative naming gift valued at \$20 million – marking the largest commitment in Hofstra history. In October 2011 the Commission on Presidential Debates announced that it had chosen Hofstra University for the site for its October 16, 2012, presidential debate – making it one of only two schools to host back-to-back debates since the modern debate system was created. In addition, in September 2012, Hofstra launched two new schools, the School of Engineering and Applied Science (which will add prominence to both engineering and computer science) and the School of Health Sciences and Human Services.

When Hofstra's doors opened on September 23, 1935, 19 faculty in four programs of study taught a few hundred students in one building, Hofstra Hall. Few would have predicted Hofstra's tremendous growth over the past 77 years. Today, more than 11,000 students – with nearly 300 undergraduate and graduate program options from which to choose – learn from more than 500 full-time faculty on our 240-acre campus. Our faculty are leading scholars in their disciplines, and our more than 124,000 alumni are experiencing great success in their chosen careers.

Just as commencement is the celebration of continued academic and professional growth for our students, Hofstra University continues to grow and evolve to meet the needs of a new generation of students.

Commencement Notes

THE FLAG

The Hofstra flag, bearing the seal of the University, was presented to Hofstra on April 19, 1940, by Dr. Alexander Loudon, envoy extraordinary and minister plenipotentiary, in the name of Her Majesty, Wilhelmina, queen of the Netherlands. The seal is derived from the coat of arms of the House of Orange-Nassau. The motto, "Je maintiendray," means "I stand steadfast."

THE CEREMONIAL MACE

The ceremonial mace, carried by the grand marshals in the academic procession, was given to Hofstra by Halsted Billings Vander Poel, son of former Trustee W. Halsted Vander Poel.

The mace is made of silver with a shaft of ebony. Its design is based upon one of the oldest maces of Yale University, dating from the time of Queen Anne. Engraved upon the head is the Hofstra seal. Around the upper portion of the haft appears the quotation from the Book of Proverbs: "The hearing ear, and the seeing eye, the Lord hath made even both of them."

The history of the mace in ceremonies begins in the 13th century when ceremonial maces were borne by the sergeant at arms, a royal bodyguard established in France by Phillip II and in England by Richard I. When used in our Commencement Exercises, its presence symbolizes the authority by which commencement is held and under which degrees are granted.

THE MARSHALS' SCAPULARS

The marshals in today's academic procession are wearing specially designed scapulars of their offices. The scapulars draw their basic characteristics from the official seal of the University. Each is designed against a background of silver thread, laid with gold lace and embroidered threads of red, blue and green, the colors of the Hofstra seal.

The scapular of the grand marshal carries the University seal in full color as the breastplate. The breastplates of the other marshals are linked with other significant sections of the seal. The badges of the trustee and guest marshal, faculty marshal, and graduate marshal carry four, three, or two tassels of gold, in order of rank, while the scapulars of the highest rank, grand marshal, and the baccalaureate marshal are without tassels. Assistant marshals carry batons.



THE GONFALONS

Of the 11 gonfalons, three of the fishtail ensigns plus the Hofstra seal were first presented in University ceremonies during the dedication of the Hofstra Library in 1967. The gonfalon for the Maurice A. Deane School of Law at Hofstra University was added in 1970, followed by the Hofstra University Libraries gonfalon in 1993, the School of Communication gonfalon in 1996, the School for University Studies gonfalon in 1997, the Honors College gonfalon in 2001, the Hofstra North Shore-LIJ School of Medicine at Hofstra University gonfalon in 2009, and the School of Engineering and Applied Science and the School of Health Sciences and Human Services gonfalons, both dedicated in 2013.

The history of the ceremonial use of gonfalons seems lost in antiquity. Probably best remembered is their appearance at the head of the parades of the Crusades where they presented the coats of arms of legion commanders. The gonfalons of Hofstra carry the seals of the colleges and schools of the University.

The seal of Hofstra is worked in threads of gold, silver, red, blue and green against a background of white silk, derived from the great seal of the House of Orange-Nassau, and is at the center of the stage. (See note under "The Flag," on previous page.)

The gonfalons are displayed from left to right.

The gonfalon of Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences carries the seal of the province of Friesland, the original home of the Hofstra family. The fishtail below the seal has the colors of Hofstra, blue and gold, at the left and right, and the colors of the college, white for arts and gold for sciences, through the center.

The gonfalon of the School of Education carries the seal of the province of Groningen. The colors of Hofstra, blue and gold, trim the gonfalon, while the light blue of education is the center color.

The gonfalon of the Frank G. Zarb School of Business carries the seal of the province of Gelderland. The University colors of blue and gold trim the gonfalon, with the traditional "drab" filling the center stripe of the fishtail.

The gonfalon of the Maurice A. Deane School of Law at Hofstra University carries the seal of Noord Brabant province, is trimmed in the University colors of blue and gold, and carries a band of purple through the center to indicate law.

The gonfalon of the Hofstra University Libraries carries the seal of the province of Rotterdam. University colors of blue and gold trim the gonfalon. The center area carries the colors of all the colleges and schools and is overlaid with a band of lemon yellow, representing the discipline of library science.



The gonfalon of the School of Communication carries the seal of the province of Arnhem. The University colors of blue and gold trim a center panel of crimson representing communication.

The seal on the gonfalon for the School for University Studies comes from the Dutch municipality of Apeldoorn in the province of Gelderland. The white center symbolizes the arts and letters. The adjacent strips of blue and gold represent the colors of Hofstra University, and the border of red and blue is reminiscent of the colors of the flag of the modern state of the Netherlands.

The gonfalon of Hofstra University Honors College adapts the seal of the Frisian town of Tytsjerksteradiel. The gonfalon design uses the University colors in a traditional woven heraldic pattern representing the interrelationship of disciplines in Honors College.

The gonfalon of Hofstra North Shore-LIJ School of Medicine at Hofstra University carries an emblem representing the "staff of Asclepius," the traditional symbol of medicine. It is trimmed in green to represent the discipline of medicine, and carries bands of the University's and North Shore-LIJ Health System's colors.

The gonfalon of the School of Engineering and Applied Science carries the seal of the House of Orange-Nassau coat of arms. University colors of blue and gold trim the gonfalon. The orange center represents the degrees conferred by the school.

The gonfalon of the School of Health Sciences and Human Services carries the seal of the province of Overijssel. The University colors of blue and gold trim the center panel of sage green representing health sciences and human services.

These badges of office and the gonfalons were designed and executed by Gabriel Jooris and family, working in cooperation with Robert D. Noble, former secretary of the University, 1954-1984. The Libraries gonfalon was designed by a committee of the Library staff under the direction of Dr. Charles R. Andrews, former dean of the Joan and Donald E. Axinn Library. It was dedicated in November 1993. The School of Communication gonfalon was dedicated during the 1996 Commencement Exercises. The gonfalon for the School for University Studies was designed by David C. Christman, former dean of the School for University Studies, and dedicated in 1997. The gonfalon for Honors College was designed by Dr. J. Stephen Russell, former dean of Honors College, and dedicated in 2001. The gonfalon for the School of Medicine was designed by Dr. Herman A. Berliner, provost and senior vice president for academic affairs; Dr. Liora Pedhazur Schmelkin, senior vice provost for academic affairs and dean of graduate studies; and June E. Scarlett, dean for administration, Hofstra North Shore-LIJ School of Medicine at Hofstra University, It was dedicated in 2009. The School of Engineering and Applied Science gonfalon was designed by committee under the direction of Dr. Simon S. Ben-Avi, dean of the School of Engineering and Applied Science, and was dedicated in 2013. The School of Health Sciences and Human Services gonfalon was designed by committee under the direction of Dr. Ronald L. Bloom, acting dean of the School of Health Sciences and Human Services, and was dedicated in 2013.

ACADEMIC HERALDRY

The wearing of caps, gowns, and hoods at college and university functions dates to the Middle Ages, when they were first worn by monks and students for warmth in the damp and drafty 12th-century castles and halls of learning. Through the years, their styles and colors have come to represent certain specific meanings.

Gowns for the bachelor's degree have a semistiff yoke, long pleated front, and intricate shirring across the shoulders and back. The bachelor's gown is worn closed and is distinguished primarily by its long pointed sleeves.

The gown for the master's degree has the same yoke effect as that of the bachelor's, but is designed so that it may be worn open or closed. The back of the sleeve is oblong and cut square, with the front part carrying a cutaway arc.

Gowns for the doctoral degree may also be worn open or closed. They have long velvet panels down the front and three velvet bars on the bell-shaped sleeves. This velvet trimming may be either black or the color distinctive of the field of learning to which the degree pertains.

Members of the Hofstra University Board of Trustees wear academic robes and caps in the distinctive colors of the University. A small, embroidered replica of the seal of the University is worn on each lapel.

It is the hood that gives color and definitive meaning to the academic costume. The hood is of varying sizes for master's and doctoral degrees and of material to match the gown. It is lined with the color or colors of the institution conferring the degree. The hood is bordered with velvet of the proper width and color to indicate the field of learning.*

Business	Drab	Law	Purple
Communication	Crimson	Liberal Arts and Sciences	White
Education	Light Blue	Medicine	Green
Engineering	Orange	Philosophy	Dark Blue
Health Sciences and			
Human Services	Sage Green		

May 2013 graduates are wearing blue academic attire bearing the Hofstra University crest. Graduates may keep their custom-made attire.

^{*}The colors above represent Hofstra University degree-granting schools and colleges. It is also acceptable for Ph.D. graduates to receive dark blue academic regalia regardless of school or college.

Academic Honors

Some undergraduate students in today's ceremony are wearing special scapulars that identify them as Latin Honors recipients and candidates. They have earned this distinction by maintaining a high grade point average and by completing the requirements for University honors.

Dean's List honors are awarded each semester to freshmen who earn a 3.3 or higher grade point average, and to sophomores, juniors and seniors who earn a grade point average of 3.4 or higher.

Full-time students who achieve a 4.0 grade point average in a given semester are designated Provost's Scholars.

University honors are awarded upon completion of a series of seminars in Honors College with a 3.6 or higher grade point average.

Baccalaureate degrees with distinction are conferred upon students who have achieved the following grade point averages:

summa cum laude 3.85 magna cum laude 3.75 cum laude 3.60

Departmental honors are bestowed upon graduates who have successfully completed special requirements in their majors. There are two degrees of honors: high honors and honors. The degree of honors is based on achievement in honors essays or seminars and grades in department courses.

Master's degrees with distinction are conferred upon students who have attained a minimum grade point average of 3.75.

```
ALPHA EPSILON DELTA, national premedical honor society
```

ALPHA EPSILON RHO, honor society within the National Broadcasting Society

ALPHA KAPPA DELTA, international sociology honor society

ALPHA MU ALPHA, national honor society in marketing

ALPHA PSI OMEGA, national drama honor society

ALPHA SIGMA LAMBDA, national honor society for nontraditional adult students

BETA ALPHA PSI, national honor society for financial information professionals

BETA BETA, national biological honor society

BETA GAMMA SIGMA, honor society serving collegiate schools of business accredited by AACSB International

CHI SIGMA IOTA, international honor society for counselors in training, counselor educators and professional counselors

DELTA ALPHA PI, international honor society for students with disabilities

ENGLISH HONOR SOCIETY, Hofstra University honor society for English majors

ETA SIGMA GAMMA, national professional health education honor society

GAMMA KAPPA ALPHA, national Italian honor society

GAMMA THETA UPSILON, international geography honor society

GOLDEN KEY, international honor society for all academic fields

KAPPA DELTA PI, international honor society in education

KAPPA MU EPSILON, national mathematics honor society

LAMBDA ALPHA, national collegiate honor society for anthropology

LAMBDA PI ETA, National Communication Association honor society

OMICRON DELTA EPSILON, international economics honor society

PHI ALPHA THETA, international history honor society

PHI BETA KAPPA SOCIETY, oldest and most prestigious undergraduate honors organization in the United States

PHI DELTA KAPPA, international professional education honor society

PHI ETA SIGMA, national freshman honor society

PI DELTA PHI, national French honor society

PI GAMMA MU, international social science honor society

PI KAPPA LAMBDA, national music honor society

PI SIGMA ALPHA, national political science honor society

PSI CHI, national psychology honor society

SIGMA DELTA PI, national collegiate Hispanic honor society

SIGMA PI, Hofstra University speech honor society

SIGMA PI SIGMA, national physics honor society

SOCIETY FOR COLLEGIATE JOURNALISTS, Pi Delta Epsilon Chapter,

national honor society for meritorious work on campus media

UPSILON PHI DELTA, honor society of the Association of University Programs in Health Administration UPSILON PI EPSILON, international honor society for computing and information disciplines

Honorary Degree Recipients

listed in alphabetical order

THE HONORABLE NICHOLAS G. GARAUFIS

The Honorable Nicholas G. Garaufis is a United States district judge for the Eastern District of New York. Judge Garaufis took office on August 28, 2000, and sits in Brooklyn, New York. He was appointed by President Clinton on the recommendation of United States Senator Daniel Patrick Moynihan. In addition, Judge Garaufis serves as adjunct professor at Columbia Law School and Benjamin N. Cardozo School of Law at Yeshiva University.

Immediately prior to his appointment, Judge Garaufis served for more than five years as chief counsel of the Federal Aviation Administration in Washington, D.C., overseeing a staff of 200 attorneys.

Nicholas Garaufis began his legal career in 1974 as an associate of Chadbourne & Parke LLP. In 1975 he was appointed as assistant attorney general in the litigation bureau of the New York State Attorney General's office under Louis J. Lefkowitz. From 1986 to 1995, Judge Garaufis served as counsel to Queens Borough President Claire Shulman in New York City. Previously, he practiced law privately in Queens County, New York.

After receiving a Bachelor of Arts from Columbia College in 1969, Nicholas Garaufis taught in the New York City public schools. In 1974 he received a J.D. from Columbia University School of Law.

JULIO A. PORTALATIN, B.B.A., '81

Julio A. Portalatin is president and CEO of Mercer, a global consulting leader in talent, health, retirement and investments that helps clients around the world advance the health, wealth and performance of their most vital asset – their people. Mercer is a wholly owned subsidiary of Marsh & McLennan Companies, a global team of professional services companies offering clients advice and solutions in the areas of risk, strategy and human capital. Mr. Portalatin serves as corporate officer while also serving on the Marsh & McLennan Companies executive committee.

Before joining Mercer, Mr. Portalatin served as president and CEO of American International Group's (AIG) Growth Economies division. During his tenure at AIG, he served in a number of senior positions, including president and CEO of Emerging Markets, president and CEO of AIG Europe S.A. and Continental European Region, president of American International Underwriters' (AIU) Worldwide Accident & Health Division, president of AIU's Personal Lines Worldwide Division, president and general manager of AIU Seguros Interamericana in Mexico, executive vice president of AIU's Latin American Division, and vice president – property for Lexington Insurance Company, a subsidiary of AIG. In 2000 Julio Portalatin was elected by the AIG board of directors to the position of vice president and in 2007 to senior vice president.

Prior to joining AIG in 1993, Mr. Portalatin spent 12 years with Allstate Insurance Company in various executive product underwriting, distribution and marketing positions.

Julio Portalatin is a member of British American Business, a pre-eminent transatlantic business organization. He actively supports several nonprofit charitable organizations, including the American Cancer Society, St. Jude Children's Research Hospital, and Homefront of New Jersey, which seeks to end homelessness. In addition, he has participated in Covenant House's CEO Sleep Out, which helps raise awareness and funds for homeless youth. In addition, Mr. Portalatin supports African women entrepreneurs through micro-financing.

Julio Portalatin received a B.B.A. in 1981 from Hofstra University.

Commencement Speakers

listed in alphabetical order

ROLAND FRYER

Award-winning Harvard economist, education activist and collaborator on the best-selling book *Freakonomics*, Roland Fryer is a superstar. He is the Robert M. Beren Professor of Economics at Harvard University, a research associate at the National Bureau of Economic Research, founder and faculty director of the Education Innovation Laboratory at Harvard, and a former junior fellow in the Harvard Society of Fellows – one of academia's most prestigious research posts. In January 2008, at the age of 30, he became the youngest African-American to receive tenure from Harvard.

As faculty director of Harvard's Education Innovation Laboratory, and with large-scale funding from such partners as Broad Foundation, Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation and Ford Foundation, Mr. Fryer and his team are generating innovative ideas and implementing experiments that are transforming education. His work has been profiled in *The New York Times, The Washington Post, The Economist* and *The Boston Globe*. His presentations are delivered with insight, passion, energy, and all without a single note, as he shares solutions for fixing education in America.

In addition to his teaching and research responsibilities, Roland Fryer served as chief equality officer at the New York City Department of Education during the 2007-2008 school year. In this role, he developed and implemented innovative ideas on student motivation and teacher pay-for-performance concepts. Mr. Fryer has also published papers on many topics, including the racial achievement gap, the causes and consequences of distinctively black names, affirmative action, the impact of the crack cocaine epidemic, historically black colleges and universities, and "acting white." He uses theoretical, empirical and experimental tools to squeeze truths from data – wherever that may lead.

Roland Fryer has been the recipient of many awards and recognitions. He has been awarded a Sloan Research Fellowship, a Faculty Early Career Development Award from the National Science Foundation, and the inaugural Alphonse Fletcher Award. He was a 2009 recipient of a Presidential Early Career Award for Scientists and Engineers, the highest award bestowed by the U.S. government on scientists beginning their independent careers. He was also part of the "The 2009 Time 100," *Time* magazine's annual list of the world's most influential people. Mr. Fryer won a Titanium Lion at the Cannes Lions International Advertising Festival (for "Breakthrough Idea of the Year" in 2008) for the Million Motivation Campaign. In addition, his work has been profiled in almost every major U.S. newspaper and CNN's breakthrough documentary *Black in America*. In 2011 he was awarded a MacArthur "Genius Grant" from the John D. and Catherine T. MacArthur Foundation. In 2012 he was awarded the Calvó-Armengol Prize, which is one of the most prestigious prizes recognizing young economists and social scientists.

Roland Fryer has concrete solutions for fixing failing schools in America, and is on a mission to make a difference. Named a "Rising Star" by *Fortune* magazine and featured in *Esquire*'s "Genius Issue," he has noted that his rise to success happened "through the medium of education and through the idea of the mind." The story of Mr. Fryer's life is an inspiration, as he overcame a grim childhood – including being exposed to drugs, crime and parental abandonment – to become the youngest African-American ever to receive tenure from Harvard. But he is tired of people telling him that he "beat the odds" when he knows that with the proper guidance and tools, every child in America can have an opportunity for success. Because of his personal experiences, Roland Fryer has dedicated his life to changing the odds for all children across America.

DEBRA A. SANDLER, B.B.A., '82

Debra A. Sandler is president of Mars Chocolate North America. She is responsible for the Chocolate operations in the region, as well as serving as the Global TWIX® Brand Strategic Leader for Mars, Inc. The portfolio of brands under Debra's leadership include: M&M's®, SNICKERS®, MILKY WAY®, TWIX®, 3MUSKETEERS®, and DOVE®, in North America. Her leadership also encompasses: MUNCH®, COMBOS®, KUDOS®, MARATHON powered by SNICKERS® and Dove Chocolate DiscoveriesTM in the U.S. Prior to this position, she served as chief consumer officer, a role she held since joining the company in November 2009.

Before joining Mars Chocolate North America, Debra Sandler served as worldwide president at McNeil Nutritionals LLC, a division of Johnson & Johnson (J&J). She joined J&J in 1999 as vice president of marketing and was responsible for the highly successful consumer launch of SPLENDA® in the United States. Ms. Sandler was a founding leader in building the Nutritionals Division into a profitable business unit within the Consumer Group of J&J. She was also the co-chairperson for the J&J Women's Leadership Initiative, representing the views and needs of women across the world. Ms. Sandler began her career at PepsiCo Inc., where she spent 13 years serving in a number of marketing leadership positions in the beverage and restaurant businesses.

Debra Sandler has been recognized by *Fast Company* as one of "The 100 Most Creative People in Business 2011," by *Black Enterprise* as one of the "Most Influential Women in Business" and "Person of the Year," by *The Network Journal* as one of the "Most Influential Women," and also received a Trailblazer Award from the Long Island chapter of the National Coalition of 100 Black Women. In addition, Ms. Sandler is a member of the Board of Trustees at Hofstra University, board member of Ad Council and LEAD, and member of The Executive Leadership Council.

Debra Sandler received a B.B.A. from Hofstra University in 1982 and an M.B.A. from New York University Stern School of Business in 1998. She was born in Venezuela, and grew up in Trinidad and Tobago.

LATIN HONORS RECOGNITION CONVOCATION

Friday, May 17, 2013, 3 p.m. John Cranford Adams Playhouse

PRESIDING

Stuart Rabinowitz, J.D.

President of the University

Andrew M. Boas and Mark L. Claster Distinguished Professor of Law

Program

PROCESSIONAL, the audience standing

POMP AND CIRCUMSTANCE, NO. 1, SIR EDWARD ELGAR THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY BRASS ENSEMBLE JEFFREY V. VENHO, M.M., Conductor Adjunct Instructor of Music Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

HERMAN A. BERLINER, Ph.D.

Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs

Lawrence Herbert Distinguished Professor

Professor of Economics

WELCOME AND COMMENTARY

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PRESENTATION OF OUTSTANDING SENIOR SCHOLAR AWARDS

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

Presented to

Philip Borger, CLASS of 2013 Biology

Joseph Andrew Burg, *Class of 2013 Mathematics and Physics*

Jesse Marcus Crosson, *Class of 2013 Political Science*

CINDY BETH SCHMELKIN, CLASS OF 2013 Biochemistry

TIA HARA TURNER, CLASS OF 2013 Pre-Medical Studies

PRESENTATION OF THE JOAN AND DONALD E. AXINN LIBRARY UNDERGRADUATE RESEARCH AWARDS

Bernard J. Firestone, Ph.D. Dean, Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Interim Dean, Library and Information Services Professor of Political Science

PRESENTATION OF THE LAWRENCE A. STESSIN PRIZE FOR OUTSTANDING SCHOLARLY PUBLICATION

PROVOST BERLINER

Presented to

Ashira P. Ostrow, J.D.

Associate Professor of Law

Maurice A. Deane School of Law at Hofstra University

"Land Law Federalism," Emory Law Journal, Vol. 61 (2012), pp. 1397-1444

VIMALA C. PASUPATHI, Ph.D.

Associate Professor of English

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

"Coats and Conduct: The Materials of Military Obligation in Shakespeare's 'Henry IV' and 'Henry V,' "

Modern Philology, Vol. 109 (2012), pp. 1-26

PRESENTATION OF THE MENTOR OF THE YEAR AWARD

Presented by

NEIL H. DONAHUE, Ph.D. Senior Associate Dean, Hofstra University Honors College Undergraduate Research Coordinator and Fellowships Adviser Professor of Comparative Literature and Languages

Awarded to

Justin DiAngelo, Ph.D. Assistant Professor of Biology Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

RECOGNITION OF LATIN HONORS RECIPIENTS AND CANDIDATES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PROVOST BERLINER

Introductions by

LIORA PEDHAZUR SCHMELKIN, PH.D.

Senior Vice Provost for Academic Affairs and Dean of Graduate Studies

Leo A. Guthart Distinguished Professor in Teaching Excellence

Professor of Psychology

RECESSIONAL, the audience standing

SINE NOMINE, RALPH VAUGHAN WILLIAMS THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY BRASS ENSEMBLE

The audience is requested to remain in place until the academic procession has withdrawn.

Marshals for the Academic Procession

Grand Marshal WARREN G. FRISINA, Ph.D.

Dean, Hofstra University Honors College

Associate Professor of Religion

Student Marshals Phillip Borger, Class of 2013

Biology

JESSE MARCUS CROSSON, CLASS OF 2013

Political Science

CINDY BETH SCHMELKIN, CLASS OF 2013

Biochemistry

TIA HARA TURNER, CLASS OF 2013

Pre-Medical Studies

BACCALAUREATE COMMENCEMENT

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences School of Education School of Engineering and Applied Science School of Health Sciences and Human Services

Sunday, May 19, 2013, 9 a.m. David S. Mack Sports and Exhibition Complex

PRESIDING

Stuart Rabinowitz, J.D.

President of the University

Andrew M. Boas and Mark L. Claster Distinguished Professor of Law

Program

PROCESSIONAL, the audience standing

POMP AND CIRCUMSTANCE, NO. 1, SIR EDWARD ELGAR THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND JASON L. NOBLE, M.A., Conductor Adjunct Assistant Professor of Music Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

HERMAN A. BERLINER, Ph.D. Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs Lawrence Herbert Distinguished Professor Professor of Economics

INVOCATION, the audience standing

REVEREND GREGORY T. RANNAZZISI, S.T.L.

Member, University Board of Chaplains, Hofstra University Interfaith Center

NATIONAL ANTHEM and ALMA MATER, the audience standing

Led by Rachel Blaustein, *Class of 2013* Accompanied by The Hofstra University Commencement Band

WELCOME AND COMMENTARY

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

INTRODUCTION OF COMMENCEMENT SPEAKER

PROVOST BERLINER

COMMENCEMENT SPEAKER

ROLAND FRYER, PH.D.

Robert M. Beren Professor of Economics, Harvard University Founder and Faculty Director, Education Innovation Laboratory, Harvard University Research Associate, National Bureau of Economic Research

RECOGNITION OF 2012-13 TEACHER OF THE YEAR AWARD RECIPIENTS

PROVOST BERLINER

MARY ANN ALLISON, PH.D.

Associate Professor of Journalism, Media Studies, and Public Relations School of Communication

JULIANA CAMPAGNA, J.D.; LL.M.

Assistant Professor of Legal Writing and Assistant Faculty Director of International Programs Maurice A. Deane School of Law at Hofstra University

DR. DAVID E. ELKOWITZ

Assistant Professor of Science Education and of Pathology and Laboratory Medicine Hofstra North Shore-LIJ School of Medicine at Hofstra University

XIANG FU, PH.D.

Associate Professor of Computer Science School of Engineering and Applied Science

ROBERT P. GUTTMANN, PH.D.

Professor of Economics

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

CORINNE M. KYRIACOU, PH.D.

Associate Professor of Health Professions

School of Health Sciences and Human Services

MAUREEN O. MURPHY, Ph.D.

Joseph L. Dionne Endowed Academic Chair in Curriculum and Teaching Professor of Teaching, Literacy and Leadership

School of Education

GLEN M. VOGEL, J.D.

Assistant Professor of Accounting, Taxation and Legal Studies in Business

Frank G. Zarb School of Business

PRESENTATION OF ALUMNI FROM THE CLASS OF 1963

Tanya Levy-Odom, B.B.A., '90; M.B.A. President, Hofstra University Alumni Organization

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

PROVOST BERLINER

CONFERRING OF BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND RECOGNITION OF BACCALAUREATE DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

NEIL H. DONAHUE, PH.D. Senior Associate Dean, Hofstra University Honors College Undergraduate Research Coordinator and Fellowships Adviser Professor of Comparative Literature and Languages

Marc E. Oppenheim, B.A., '00; M.A., '10 Associate Dean for Student Affairs School of Communication Adjunct Instructor of Rhetoric

S. Stavros Valenti, Ph.D. Senior Associate Dean for Student Academic Affairs Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Professor of Psychology

CLOSING REMARKS

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

RECESSIONAL, the audience standing

SINE NOMINE, RALPH VAUGHAN WILLIAMS THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND

The audience is requested to remain in place until the academic procession has withdrawn.

Following commencement there will be a reception for graduates, guests, and members of the faculty and platform party at the David S. Mack Physical Education Center, North Campus.

Marshals for the Academic Procession

Grand Marshal ROBERT W. SEAGULL, Ph.D.

Chair, Department of Biology

Professor of Biology

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Faculty Marshal PAULA M. URUBURU, Ph.D.

Vice Dean, School for University Studies

Professor of English

Baccalaureate Marshal PAUL B. FRITZ, PH.D.

Assistant Professor of Political Science Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

The University salutes the alumni of Hofstra's Class of 1963 and is especially delighted to welcome those members who are with us today.

Barbara Kofsky Aronson Marianne Palladino Craven William Cresswell Elliott Sclar

BACCALAUREATE COMMENCEMENT

Frank G. Zarb School of Business School of Communication

Sunday, May 19, 2013, 1:30 p.m. David S. Mack Sports and Exhibition Complex

PRESIDING

Stuart Rabinowitz, J.D.

President of the University

Andrew M. Boas and Mark L. Claster Distinguished Professor of Law

Program

PROCESSIONAL, the audience standing

POMP AND CIRCUMSTANCE, NO. 1, SIR EDWARD ELGAR THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND JASON L. NOBLE, M.A., Conductor Adjunct Assistant Professor of Music Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

HERMAN A. BERLINER, Ph.D. Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs Lawrence Herbert Distinguished Professor Professor of Economics

INVOCATION, the audience standing

NAZLI CHAUDHRY, B.S. Member, University Board of Chaplains, Hofstra University Interfaith Center

NATIONAL ANTHEM and ALMA MATER, the audience standing

Led by Chelsea Laggan, *Class of 2014*Accompanied by The Hofstra University Commencement Band

WELCOME AND COMMENTARY

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

INTRODUCTION OF COMMENCEMENT SPEAKER

Janis M. Meyer, J.D., '81 Chair, Hofstra University Board of Trustees

COMMENCEMENT SPEAKER

Debra A. Sandler, B.B.A., '82; M.B.A. *President, Mars Chocolate North America*

RECOGNITION OF 2012-13 TEACHER OF THE YEAR AWARD RECIPIENTS

PROVOST BERLINER

MARY ANN ALLISON, Ph.D. Associate Professor of Journalism, Media Studies, and Public Relations School of Communication

JULIANA CAMPAGNA, J.D.; LL.M.

Assistant Professor of Legal Writing and Assistant Faculty Director of International Programs Maurice A. Deane School of Law at Hofstra University

DR. DAVID E. ELKOWITZ

Assistant Professor of Science Education and of Pathology and Laboratory Medicine Hofstra North Shore-LIJ School of Medicine at Hofstra University

XIANG FU, PH.D.

Associate Professor of Computer Science School of Engineering and Applied Science

ROBERT P. GUTTMANN, PH.D.

Professor of Economics

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

CORINNE M. KYRIACOU, PH.D.

Associate Professor of Health Professions
School of Health Sciences and Human Services

MAUREEN O. MURPHY, Ph.D.

Joseph L. Dionne Endowed Academic Chair in Curriculum and Teaching Professor of Teaching, Literacy and Leadership School of Education

GLEN M. VOGEL, J.D.

Assistant Professor of Accounting, Taxation and Legal Studies in Business Frank G. Zarb School of Business

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

PROVOST BERLINER

CONFERRING OF BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND RECOGNITION OF BACCALAUREATE DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

NEIL H. DONAHUE, Ph.D. Senior Associate Dean, Hofstra University Honors College Undergraduate Research Coordinator and Fellowships Adviser Professor of Comparative Literature and Languages

MARC E. OPPENHEIM, B.A., '00; M.A., '10 Associate Dean for Student Affairs School of Communication Adjunct Instructor of Rhetoric

S. Stavros Valenti, Ph.D. Senior Associate Dean for Student Academic Affairs Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Professor of Psychology

CLOSING REMARKS

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

RECESSIONAL, the audience standing

SINE NOMINE, RALPH VAUGHAN WILLIAMS THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND

The audience is requested to remain in place until the academic procession has withdrawn.

Following commencement there will be a reception for graduates, guests, and members of the faculty and platform party at the David S. Mack Physical Education Center, North Campus.

Marshals for the Academic Procession

Grand Marshal ROBERT A. PAPPER, M.S.

Chair, Department of Journalism, Media Studies, and Public Relations

Lawrence Stessin Distinguished Professor of Journalism

School of Communication

Faculty Marshal Shirlee Sloyer, Ed.D.

Professor of Rhetoric School of Communication

Baccalaureate Marshal CARLO A. GENNARELLI, M.A.

Assistant Professor of Radio, Television, Film

School of Communication

GRADUATE COMMENCEMENT

Sunday, May 19, 2013, 6 p.m. David S. Mack Sports and Exhibition Complex

PRESIDING

Stuart Rabinowitz, J.D.

President of the University

Andrew M. Boas and Mark L. Claster Distinguished Professor of Law

Program

PROCESSIONAL, the audience standing

POMP AND CIRCUMSTANCE, NO. 1, SIR EDWARD ELGAR THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND JASON L. NOBLE, M.A., Conductor Adjunct Assistant Professor of Music Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

HERMAN A. BERLINER, Ph.D.

Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs

Lawrence Herbert Distinguished Professor

Professor of Economics

INVOCATION, the audience standing

REVEREND JOYCE P. BRANDON DUGGER, M.DIV.

Member, University Board of Chaplains, Hofstra University Interfaith Center

NATIONAL ANTHEM and ALMA MATER, the audience standing

Led by Chelsea Laggan, *Class of 2014*Accompanied by The Hofstra University Commencement Band

WELCOME AND COMMENTARY

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

CONFERRING OF HONORARY DEGREE

Julio A. Portalatin, B.B.A., '81

President and CEO, Mercer

Doctor of Humane Letters, honoris causa

Presented by Edwin C. Reed, M.B.A.; M.Div.

Member, Hofstra University Board of Trustees

Citation and Conferring of Degree by President Rabinowitz

REMARKS

JULIO A. PORTALATIN

RECOGNITION OF 2012-13 TEACHER OF THE YEAR AWARD RECIPIENTS

PROVOST BERLINER

Mary Ann Allison, Ph.D. Associate Professor of Journalism, Media Studies, and Public Relations School of Communication

JULIANA CAMPAGNA, J.D.; LL.M.

Assistant Professor of Legal Writing and Assistant Faculty Director of International Programs Maurice A. Deane School of Law at Hofstra University

DR. DAVID E. ELKOWITZ

Assistant Professor of Science Education and of Pathology and Laboratory Medicine Hofstra North Shore-LIJ School of Medicine at Hofstra University

XIANG FU, PH.D.

Associate Professor of Computer Science School of Engineering and Applied Science

ROBERT P. GUTTMANN, Ph.D.

Professor of Economics

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

CORINNE M. KYRIACOU, PH.D.

Associate Professor of Health Professions
School of Health Sciences and Human Services

MAUREEN O. MURPHY, Ph.D.

Joseph L. Dionne Endowed Academic Chair in Curriculum and Teaching Professor of Teaching, Literacy and Leadership School of Education

GLEN M. VOGEL, J.D.

Assistant Professor of Accounting, Taxation and Legal Studies in Business Frank G. Zarb School of Business

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR MASTER'S DEGREES AND ADVANCED CERTIFICATES

PROVOST BERLINER

CONFERRING OF MASTER'S DEGREES AND ADVANCED CERTIFICATES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND RECOGNITION OF MASTER'S DEGREE AND ADVANCED CERTIFICATE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

BRIAN CALIGIURE, B.B.A., '99; M.B.A., '04

Assistant Dean for Administration

Frank G. Zarb School of Business

Adjunct Assistant Professor of Information Technology and Quantitative Methods

Steven R. Costenoble, Ph.D. Senior Associate Dean for Budget and Planning Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Professor of Mathematics

KARIN J. SPENCER, Ph.D., '94 Senior Associate Dean School of Education

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREES

HOFSTRA COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES

Bernard J. Firestone, Ph.D. Dean, Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Interim Dean, Library and Information Services Professor of Political Science

CONFERRING OF DOCTORAL DEGREES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND HOODING OF DOCTORAL DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

S. Stavros Valenti, Ph.D. Senior Associate Dean for Student Academic Affairs Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Professor of Psychology

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREES

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION

SEAN A. FANELLI, Ph.D.

Interim Dean, School of Education

Adjunct Professor of Teaching, Literacy and Leadership

CONFERRING OF DOCTORAL DEGREES

PARADE AND HOODING OF DOCTORAL DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

SENIOR ASSOCIATE DEAN SPENCER

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREES

SCHOOL OF HEALTH SCIENCES AND HUMAN SERVICES

RONALD L. BLOOM, PH.D. Acting Dean, School of Health Sciences and Human Services Professor of Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences

CONFERRING OF DOCTORAL DEGREES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND HOODING OF DOCTORAL DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

Kathleen Scott, Ph.D. Associate Professor of Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences School of Health Sciences and Human Services

CLOSING REMARKS

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

RECESSIONAL, the audience standing

SINE NOMINE, RALPH VAUGHAN WILLIAMS THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND

The audience is requested to remain in place until the academic procession has withdrawn.

Following commencement there will be a reception for graduates, guests, and members of the faculty and platform party at the David S. Mack Physical Education Center, North Campus.

Marshals for the Academic Procession

Grand Marshal NANCY E. HALLIDAY, Ph.D.

Chair, Department of Health Studies and Kinesiology Associate Professor of Health Studies and Kinesiology

School of Education

Faculty Marshal SALLY A. SMITH, Ph.D.

Associate Professor of Teaching, Literacy and Leadership

School of Education

Graduate Marshal JASON H. DAVIDOW, PH.D.

Assistant Professor of Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences

School of Health Sciences and Human Services

MAURICE A. DEANE SCHOOL OF LAW AT HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT

Monday, May 20, 2013, 7 p.m. David S. Mack Sports and Exhibition Complex

PRESIDING

STUART RABINOWITZ, J.D.

President of the University

Andrew M. Boas and Mark L. Claster Distinguished Professor of Law

Program

PROCESSIONAL, the audience standing

POMP AND CIRCUMSTANCE, NO. 1, SIR EDWARD ELGAR THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY BRASS ENSEMBLE MICHAEL SALZMAN, M.M., Conductor Adjunct Associate Professor of Music Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

HERMAN A. BERLINER, Ph.D.

Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs

Lawrence Herbert Distinguished Professor

Professor of Economics

INVOCATION, the audience standing

Rabbi Meir Mitelman, M.S.W. Member, University Board of Chaplains, Hofstra University Interfaith Center

NATIONAL ANTHEM and ALMA MATER, the audience standing

Led by Chelsea Laggan, *Class of 2014* Accompanied by The Hofstra University Brass Ensemble

WELCOME AND COMMENTARY

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

CONFERRING OF HONORARY DEGREE

Hon. Nicholas G. Garaufis, J.D. *United States District Judge, Eastern District of New York Doctor of Laws, honoris causa*Presented by Edwin C. Reed, M.B.A.; M.Div. *Member, Hofstra University Board of Trustees*Citation and Conferring of Degree by President Rabinowitz

REMARKS

JUDGE NICHOLAS GARAUFIS

PRESENTATION OF THE UNIVERSITY AWARD FOR THE MAURICE A. DEANE SCHOOL OF LAW AT HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY 2012-13 TEACHER OF THE YEAR

Introduction by

ERIC LANE, J.D.; LL.M.

Dean and Eric J. Schmertz Distinguished Professor of Public Law and Public Service

Presented to

JULIANA CAMPAGNA, J.D.; LL.M.

Assistant Professor of Legal Writing and Assistant Faculty Director of International Programs

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR JURIS DOCTOR DEGREE

DEAN LANE

CONFERRING OF JURIS DOCTOR DEGREES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND HOODING OF JURIS DOCTOR DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

Jennifer A. Gundlach, J.D. Senior Associate Dean for Academic Affairs and Experiential Education Clinical Professor of Law

Assisted by

AKILAH N. FOLAMI, J.D. Associate Professor of Law

GRANT M. HAYDEN, J.D.

Professor of Law and John DeWitt Gregory Research Scholar

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR MASTER OF LAWS DEGREE

DEAN LANE

CONFERRING OF MASTER OF LAWS DEGREES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND RECOGNITION OF MASTER OF LAWS DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

JULIANA CAMPAGNA, J.D.; LL.M.

Assistant Professor of Legal Writing and Assistant Faculty Director of International Programs

PRESENTATION OF THE MAURICE A. DEANE AWARD

LINDA GALLER, J.D.; LL.M. *Professor of Law*

PRESENTATION OF THE DISTINGUISHED SERVICE TO THE SCHOOL AWARD

PROFESSOR GALLER

PRESENTATION OF THE GINA MARIA ESCARCE MEMORIAL AWARD

PROFESSOR GALLER

PRESENTATION OF THE WILLIAM ERIC GOLDBERG SCHOLARSHIP

PROFESSOR GALLER

PRESENTATION OF THE OUTSTANDING LAW STUDENT AWARD

PROFESSOR GALLER

CLOSING REMARKS

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

RECESSIONAL

SINE NOMINE, RALPH VAUGHAN WILLIAMS THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY BRASS ENSEMBLE

The audience is requested to remain in place until the academic procession has withdrawn.

Marshals for the Academic Procession

Grand Marshal ERIC M. FREEDMAN, J.D.

Maurice A. Deane Distinguished Professor in Constitutional Law

Faculty Marshal Leon Friedman, LL.B.

Joseph Kushner Distinguished Professor in Civil Liberties Law

Student Marshals Katrina F. Kuh, J.D.

Associate Professor of Law

Ashira P. Ostrow, J.D. *Associate Professor of Law*

Latin Honors Recipients and Candidates

The following students graduated August 31, 2012, December 31, 2012, or January 31, 2013, or will graduate May 31, 2013, or August 31, 2013. Degree candidates with a cumulative grade point average of 3.55 or higher are considered Latin Honors candidates. Degree recipients with a final grade point average of 3.6 or higher will officially qualify for graduation with distinction.

August 31, 2012, Degree Recipients

ALYSSA LAZINA BAHADUR SOPHIA MAGDALENA CASTLEMAN ALISON ROTH GILBERTI

DAVID MICHAEL GONSON RENAE C. GREENMAN RITIKA ISRANI

MELLISA KHEMRAJ JAGDEO ALISON NICOLE KOMBERT JULIAN ADRIAN KOWALCZYK

TENG LEONG

KATELYN MARIE LEWIA
GUILLERMO EUGENIO LOIANNO
SAMANTHA ANN MARESCA
KATHERINE WYKE MAYO
PRERNA MITTAL
HARESH K. PRASAD
STEPHANIE A. REIP
DORI S. ROSEN
ERIC DAVID SASSU
JUSTIN FREDRICK SCHAIN

JUSTIN FREDRICK SCHAIN JOHN JAMES SCHUERLEIN DAYNA LAUREN SCHWARTZ MARISSA CLAIRE SCIACCA TIMOTHY RICHARD SWARTZ DANNY TAY

MAXWELL STEPHEN THOMAS SARAH JAYNE THOMAS ANDREW MICHAEL WEAVER Psychology

Spanish and Early Childhood and Childhood Education Speech Communication and Rhetorical Studies and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Finance
Political Science
Finance

Information Technology Chemistry and Science Education Industrial Engineering

Finance

English and English Education

Finance

Psychology and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Engineering Science and Dance Accounting and Finance Political Science

Psychology and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Biology Accounting

Psychology

Physician Assistant Studies Pre-Medical Studies Physician Assistant Studies International Business Exercise Science Biology Marketine

December 31, 2012, Degree Recipients

ERICA ALFANO
SETH RICHARD AMPER

NICHOLAS FREDERICK AQUINO DINA MARWAN AWAD

DINA MARWAN AWAD CAROL A. BAKTIS MARK PATRICK BAUER VIKTORIYA BIHARY

CHRISTOPHER MATTHEW BLACH ROBERT JAMES CANOBBIO SARAH EMILY CHRISTIAN

JOHN J. COPPOLA

CHRISTOPHER DHARAN CUSACK

JESSICA ANNE D'AMICO KAITLYN NICOLE DAVIS AUDREY MICHELLE DESANTO RITULEEN KAUR DHINGRA LINDSEY M. DODGE ERIN M. ENDERLE

ERIN M. ENDERLE NATALIE M. FABIAN JORDAN MICHAEL GOLDSTEIN

CHANELLE GIANNA HARRIGAN DEBORAH RUTH HERSH RACHEL EUGENIA IACANGELO PAULINE KANIA

CORIE SHAYNE KUPFERBERG

EMMA MAE LAGAN STEPHEN ROBERT LECCESE REBECCA MICHELLE LEVY

JACOB LINK

PETER NICHOLAS MAGISTRALE VICTORIA ELIZABETH MARDOVICH

English Management

Finance

Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences

Psychology Accounting Engineering Science Biology Computer Science Economics

Economics Fine Arts Biology English

English and Sociology Music Education Finance

English
Journalism
International Business
Music Education
Accounting
Entrepreneurship
English

Anthropology and Geology Psychology and Sociology

Fine Arts Anthropology History Physical Education Video/Television Accounting Accounting MEGHA MARWAHA GIANNI MASCI JENNIFER A. MESCIA VANESSA MOTA TOBY HEATHER NELSON

STEVEN EDWARD PEPIN MARINA ROSE PINO JOSEPH POTENZA ALIMARIE JEAN RATTÉ ALEXANDER EDWARD RIVAS

BROOKE ANN ROGALA ANGELA A. RUFFINI DANIELLE ROSE RUSCIO POLYDOROS MICHAEL SASSOS

MARIANN CHRISTINE SCOUFARAS CARMINE SOLDANO, JR. ERICA LYNN STARR LOUISE MARIE WATERS

BROOKE SAMANTHA WEINBERG JESSICA ANN ZARRILLO JUSTIN ALEXANDER ZEIZEL YUE ZHANG

CHELSEA LYNN ZYSEK

Management and Marketing

Accounting

Film Studies and Production

Public Relations Psychology Journalism History Marketing

Industrial Engineering Industrial Engineering

Mathematics and Mathematics Education

Political Science Psychology History

History and Social Studies Education Information Technology and Accounting

Drama and Psychology

Psychology Psychology Management Business Economics Accounting Health Science

January 31, 2013, Degree Recipients

MORGAN ELIZABETH ANDERSON BRONWYN ANNE CHEN

CATHERINE ROSE CLEMENT SARA BETH GILBERT MICHELLE MARSILLA MARYANN CLARA MILLER

Mathematics and Early Childhood and Childhood Education Classics and Early Childhood and Childhood Education Psychology and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

May 31, 2013, Degree Candidates

JESSICA LEIGH ACCORDINO NICHOLAS HAROLD ADAMO LAURA DANIELLE ALBYN

AAQIL ALI

MICHAEL ADRIAN ALI KAITLIN MARY ALLSOP ZACHARY EDWARD ALTER

ANDREA MONIQUE LEE ALVARADO

KEVIN F. ANSEL

JILL MICHELE ARCHIBALD JOHN ALDEN ARCHIBALD BINITHA BABII

IEROME BAILEY THOMAS BALESTRIERI LEAH RYAN BANK DANIEL ANTHONY BARBUTO KRISTIN NICOLE BEAUDET MERRILL HENRY BECKSTEAD

JOSEPH LOUIS BELL LUKAS W. BELL ARIEL T. BIERIG GORDON C. BILL ARIELLE MARIE BLANK RACHEL ARIELLE BLAUSTEIN RUBY ELLEN BOBKOWSKI

JILLIAN BONANNE PHILIP BORGER

CHRISTINA ELIZABETH BRACCO CARON CORNELL BRICKS LEANNE IRENE BUA THEODORE PAYNE BUNKER JOSEPH ANDREW BURG

DANIELLA BUTLER

MATTHEW PETER CACCIATORE III MICHELLE CALDERON

LAUREN MARR CAMPBELL NORDIA ANNA-KAY CAMPBELL DANIEL STEVEN CAPUTO STEPHANIE CAPUTO JEFFREY P. CASTALDO MARISSA LYNN CASTORO

JOHN CATANZARO ALEXIS M. CEASRINE Marketing

International Business Film Studies and Production

International Business and Legal Studies in Business

Art History and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

English and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Athletic Training **Business Economics** Music Education Finance Public Relations

Economics and Political Science Physician Assistant Studies History and Social Studies Education

Mechanical Engineering Exercise Science Entrepreneurship Music Education English Finance

International Business Psychology and Sociology

Psychology Sociology Music

Public Relations

Video/Television and Business

Biology Theater Arts

Global Studies and Political Science

Community Health English and Philosophy Mathematics and Physics Mathematics

Philosophy and Psychology

Biology

Biology Psychology Art History and Fine Arts

Dance Education

Biology

Mechanical Engineering

Psychology Biology

JESSICA LANICE CHALMERS Psychology and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

ALEX RYAN CHELI Humanities
BRYAN M. CHESS Theater Arts
STEPHEN G. CIRILLO Management
ALYSSA MARIE CITORIK Video/Television
CLAUDIO FABRIZIO CLAVADETSCHER Psychology
CHRISTOPHER CHARLES CLICKNER Mathematics

KAYLEIGH CHRISTINE COCKBURN

JARED R. COHEN

English and English Education

Film Studies and Production

BREANA CATHERINE COLE

MOLLY COLE

SAMANTHA LYNN COLVIN

English

Linguistics and Spanish

Global Studies and History

IAN MICHAEL CONOVER Film Studies and Production and Economics
MEGAN AMBER CORCORAN Video/Television and Film

MEGAN AMBER CORCORAN

ALISON JEANNINE CORTES

Psychology and Early Childholes

Psychology and Early Childholes**

Psychology and Early Childholes

Psychology and Early Childholes**

Psychology and Early Childholes**

Psychology and Early Childholes

Psychology and Early Childholes**

Psychology and Early Childholes

Psychology and Early Childholes*

ALISON JEANNINE CORTES Psychology and Early Childhood and Childhood Education EMILY MOORE CORZEL Finance

SAMANTHA FRANCESCA COTUGNA

ALEXANDRA S. COUGHLAN

AMANDA H. COX

TAYLOR CRAWFORD

Fine Arts

Public Relations

Biology

Economics and Political Science

 JAMES ANTHONY CRICHTON
 Theater Arts

 EMILY MARGARET CRIST
 Public Relations

 JESSE MARCUS CROSSON
 Political Science

 REBECCA JILLIAN STAVIS CUTHBERTSON
 Jewish Studies

MALLORY ERIN DAKSS Speech Communication and Rhetorical Studies

AMANDA KATHRYN DALEY
CAITLIN LEIGH DANDROW
Psychology

CAITLIN LEIGH DANDROW
Psychology

ANDREA N. DELBENE
DANIELLE DEMATTEO
CODY JOHN DERICKS

Film Studies and Production
Drama
Theater Arts

RYAN ANDREW DERRY

AMANDA MARIE DESANTOLO

STEPHEN ERIC DI LILLO

THOMAS A. DIBLASI

Public Relations

Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences

Music

Global Studies and Psychology

SARA MARIE DICARO

BRYAN THOMAS DICK

MICHAEL DESMOND DICKERSON

JOHN STEPHEN DIMEGLIO

History and Social Studies Education
Accounting
Social Sciences
Psychology

JEANMARIE DOHERTY Italian and Foreign Language Education

SARAH R. DOMBER

MARISSA LEE DOMBKOWSKI

ASHLEY N. DONAGHUE

ASHLEY LYNNE DROPKIN

Legal Studies in Business
Accounting

ASTREE ET NINE BROFKIN

SARAH ECKSTEIN

THOMAS DAVID EDDY

Mathematics

KATARINA CONSTANCE EDWARDS

Speech Communication and Rhetorical Studies
and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

MATTHEW ERN
NICHOLAS R. ESPOSITO
Music
JOSHUA ADAM ETTINGER
Global Studies
DANIELLE FAGAN
CHRISTINE MARIE FAHNING
JAMES WILLIAM FERRICK
ANTHONY MICHAEL FIORENTI
Music
Journalism
Music
Global Studies
Biology
Accounting
Marketing

JAQUELIN ANDREA FLORES

LESLIE DENISE FLORES

Philosophy and English

Mathematical Business Economics

NICOLE MARIE FLORES Dance and Sociology MOLLY JEAN FORSTER Public Relations ASHLEY ALEXIS FOUNTAIN Journalism ALEXANDRA STERN FOX MusicAMANDA MARIA FRANCIS English ASHLEY DANYEL FREEMAN Journalism KAITLIN MARIE FRISCH Theater Arts MARY R. GALLAGHER Management

SARA KALYN GAMBORD

BRIANA MARGOT GARCIA

Accounting and Marketing

Management and Marketing

GRACE GAVILANES

STEFANIE MARIE-ROSE GAYER

DEVIN TAKASHI GEE

Journalism

Biology

Theater Arts

REBECCA LYNN GIANARKIS

CHRISTINA GIGANTE

RENEE R. GIGLIO

Philosophy and Religion
Political Science and Psychology
Psychology

RENEE R. GIGLIO

KIRANJOT GILL

MICHAEL DANIEL GIOIA

MICHELLE M. GIUSEFFI

ALYSSA MARIE GLUF

DEANNA ROSE GOEHRING

Political Science
Accounting
English
Health Science

JESSICA MICHELLE GOLDBERG Philosophy and Political Science

 JILL LAUREN GOLDSTEIN
 Journalism

 ELIZABETH ANNE GOODRICH
 Fine Arts Education

 SEAN ALAN GRADWELL
 Film Studies and Pr

Film Studies and Production and History

DANIELLE GRECO

TIMOTHY ANDREW GREENE COURTNEY DEEJOUNETTE GRIMES LINDSEY MARIE GRISWOLD JONATHAN T. GROSSE

MATTHEW ROBERT GROTE BROOKE CARTER HAHN JACKSON C. HALPIN KATHERINE MARIE HARRIGAN

EMMA ELIZABETH HART MD LIAJUL HASSAN

MICHAEL JOHN HEFFERNAN COURTNEY ALEXANDRA HENLEY

ELIZA S. HILL DANIEL G. HILTON CASSIDY N. HOLLY AMANDA LUCIA HUGHES KATHERINE REMME HUSSEY JOSEPH GERARD HUTTER

ANDREW HYMAN RIANA M. KANE JODY MICHELLE KASS

RACHEL ASHLEY KATZ

DANIEL KAUFMAN AMANJOT KAUR GARY JACOB KAVARSKY SARAH GAIL KERPER DIANA KESSELMAN NAILAH KHALFAN

MICHELLE MARIE KIRKWOOD

ALEXI ASIN KNOCK HEIDI J. KOHLER

ANGELIKI A. KOKKOSIS CHRISTINA A. KOLOKATHIS JAMES J. LAMPMANN RICHARD J. LAUCELLA II THOMAS JOHN LAVIN DANA ANN LEWIS

HANNAH ROSE LINDNER PAIGE LOCK ERIK J. LOPEZ

ALEXANDRA KATHLEEN LORD JUSTINE LOZADA GUERRERO

DANNY R. LUNDY

RACHEL DIANE LUTZ

JILL MARILYN MAIER CRYSTAL MALICHEK

MEAGHAN MALONEY MICHAEL DAVID MARGAVITCH

MICHELLE MARROCCO MICHAEL ROBERT MARSIGLIANO

MELANIE MARTHA JENNA MARIE MASNYK

ERIC DAVID MASSENGILL AGNES GAKENIA MATHENGE MARIE LYNN MATTIA

CARA MARIE MATTSON MELISSA L. MCCARTHY DEBRA MCCULLAGH CAELA ANNE MCLOUGHLIN

WILLIAM MCSWEENEY ASHLEY NICOLE MELFI KEYLAH RACHEL MELLON JUSTIN JOHN MIATA

KRYSTAL LYNN MIESCHBERGER

AMANDA J. MILANO

JENNIFER SHANNON MILLER JONATHAN MILLER

ALEXANDER JAMES MILLIKEN

JANE MARGARET MINER JENNIFER ROSE MIRAGLIA STEPHEN TYLER MOBILIO

SAMANTHA ANNALENA MODIGLIANI

LUIGI MONDI, JR. DANA ROSE MONTALBANO

KRISTOPHER MONTELLO

SARA ELIZABETH MURPHY

EMILY C. MOORE BARI JANETTE MORCHOWER LAUREN ANN MRACHKO

Legal Studies in Business

Marketing Chemistry Video/Television Finance

Mathematics and English Dance Education Applied Physics Biology Psychology Liberal Arts

Legal Studies in Business Film Studies and Production

Journalism Accounting Industrial Engineering Theater Arts

Journalism Finance Music Education

Classics and Comparative Literature

Journalism Psychology Finance

Theater Arts

Music and Legal Studies in Business Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences Italian and Foreign Language Education

History and English

Journalism and Political Science

Spanish and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Psychology Journalism Video/Television Finance

Physician Assistant Studies English and English Education Film Studies and Production History and Women's Studies Marketing

Business Economics Political Science

Political Science and History

Journalism

English and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Physician Assistant Studies

Theater Arts EnglishMusic Education History

Global Studies and Geography Journalism

Mathematical Business Economics Mathematical Business Economics Speech Communication and Rhetorical Studies

Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences and Psychology Psychology and Early Childhood and Childhood Education Video/Television

Public Relations Finance

Journalism and English Fine Arts

Accounting

Mathematics and Mathematics Education Mathematics and Mathematics Education

Biology Finance

Engineering Science

Mathematical Rusiness Economics Mathematics and Mathematics Education

Accounting Theater Arts Biochemistry Biology

Film Studies and Production

Theater Arts

Speech Communication and Rhetorical Studies English and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Psychology

Finance STEPHEN ALAN NADEAU JENNIFER NADRAUS Sociology CHRISTINE KAETHE NEUMANN Journalism SAMANTHA N NEWBY Theater Arts CODY DYLAN NORMAND Journalism JENNA RAE NOTARFRANCESCO English PATRICK EDWARD O'BRIEN Accounting

ANNA ROSE OKONIEWSKI Public Relations and Global Studies CARSON INES OLIVARES Journalism

ANDREA KRISTINE ORDONEZ Journalism ELIZABETH NIDIA PAROT LA MORGIA Theater Arts PAULA PELLEGRINI Biology BRIAN ADAM PERRONE Accounting DIANA CATHERINE PETRELLA Psychology BELLINY MELJEAN PHAETON Health Science

CHARLES CHRISTIAN PICONE Political Science and Global Studies

JOSHUA PLANTE Computer Science KAYLEE HELEN PLATT

Global Studies and Geography COREY JAMES PROTIN Video/Television and Film NICHOLAS THOMAS RADI Mathematics

JACQUELINE ANNE RASTU Spanish ALAYSIA MONEÉ RAY Journalism

CHRISTOPHER ALEC REMINGTON Radio Production and Studies and Economics

CHRISTOPHER J. REMKUS Music

RONNIE L. REYES Information Technology and Management BONNIE JANE RHING Accounting

FAITH CHEYECH RIALEM Health Science BRIANNE NOELLE RICHARDS

Film Studies and Production

ALEXANDRA J. RIGHTMEYER Theater Arts NICOLE RISELL Public Relations

KAYLA BETHANY RIVARA Political Science and Global Studies ALYSSA RIZZITELLO Video/Television and Business AMIE M. ROBERTS Psychology

EMILY ROGERS Accounting ASHLEY PAULINA ROTHBART Art History Video/Television MELANIE BETH RUBIN JACK L. RUKAB Finance

AMANDA MARIE SALVUCCI Journalism and English MICHAEL E. SAMMARTINO Film Studies and Production SALVATORE JOSEPH SANCA Mass Media Studies Video/Television and Film

NICOLE A. SARANIERO Accounting JOSEPH VINCENT SAVOCA Psychology GINA VICTORIA SCHIRRIPA LAURA REBECCA SCHLOSSER-RAIFAIZEN Community Health

CINDY BETH SCHMELKIN Biochemistry DANIEL SOLOMON SCHNEIDER Video/Television RENEE NICOLE SCHOELLER English BRITTANY MORGAN SCOGNAMIGLIO Management JULIE L. SEAL Dance

ERICA PAULA SHALIK Accounting NATHAN TRAIGER SHAPIRO Global Studies and Geography

BROOKE ASHLEY SHAUGHNESSY Public Relations MICHELLE ELIZABETH SHELORKE Public Relations

KYLIE RAE SHUSTER Speech Communication and Rhetorical Studies

SARAH E. SIMMONS Accounting HANNAH SINGLETON Fine Arts

HANNAH KATE SKAHILL Geography and Global Studies KATHERINE JANE SMITH Political Science

ALEXANDRA SPERDUTI Athletic Training GABRIELLA MONA SPERDUTO Global Studies and Psychology

KRISTIN ROSE SPRAGUE Fine Arts MARY ST. ANGELO Theater Arts SILVIA CRISTINA STANCIU English JENNIFER ANN STOCKERT Biochemistry TAYLOR READE STUART Exercise Science JOSHUA MICHAEL STUPPLE History ELYSE CHARLOTTE SUTER English

SAMANTHA DIANE SWANK English and History PAUL JORDAN RUWET TALBOT Music

SYNEÁ ASHLEY TEREZAKIS Management Music Education LEAH CHRISTINE MALONEY THOMPSON

English and English Education STEFANI ALEXANDRA TINELLI CHELSEA MARIE TIRRELL Journalism and English

JOSEPH DINO TONELLI Public Relations and Anthropology SARAH TRAVAGLINI Public Relations

Film Studies and Production JALIL K. TUCKER

WAYNE ST. AUBYN TULLOCH English TIA HARA TURNER Pre-Medical Studies HALEY PAIGE TYNES Environmental Resources GARRETT THOMAS VAN CUREN English and English Education

JOSEPH VAN WIE History and Social Studies Education FREDERICK A. VARONE KELLY LYMAN VAUGHEN JAMES PAUL VILLACCI

MEGAN LYNN VISANSKA-HARTWICK

MICHAEL JOSEPH VISCARDI

MEGAN ANN VULPI

CHRISTOPHER WILLIAM WALDVOGEL

MEGAN MARIE WALLNER ELIZABETH ROSE WALSH MICHELLE ALMA WALSH

LI WANG

ELIZABETH ANN WEEDEN MELISSA LYNNE WEIBMAN CHELSEA ERIN WEIGAND JENNA RACHEL WEILLER JACQUELINE C. WEISS

JAMES ANTHONY WEPY KIRSTEN WHITE

COREY JOHN WILLIAMS ANIEKA WILSON CHRISTOPHER G. WINK BRITTANY WRIGHT NICOLE LINDSAY YORLANO NATASHA AROOJ YUNAS MILES ANGELO ZINNI

JACLYN ZUPO

Biology Journalism Psychology Public Relations Accounting

Physician Assistant Studies

English

Physical Education Spanish and English

Biology

Accounting and Legal Studies in Business Public Relations and Global Studies

Mathematics and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Finance

Public Relations Mathematics Chemistry

Political Science and Global Studies

Classics Public Relations Music Education Urban Ecology

Marketing and Management

Political Science

Film Studies and Production and Linguistics

Public Relations

August 31, 2013, Degree Participants

ARIEL CHRISTINE FLAJNIK JILLIAN MARIE GEYSEN KERRI LYNN IUORNO CATHERINE ANNE KARPOICH AYODELE MICHELLE LEGEMAH IAN LIUZZI-FEDUN LAURA CATHERINE LUPOLI

KYLE SCOTT MITCHELL AKANKSHA MITTAL BIMAL PATEL

BRANDON COLE UNGAR

NI ZHENG

History

Community Health Accounting

Speech Communication and Rhetorical Studies

Sociology and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Video/Television and Business English and English Education

Accounting

Marketing and Information Technology

Entrepreneurship English and Anthropology Public Relations

BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

HOFSTRA COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES

BACHELOR OF **SCIENCE**

MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES

ZACHARY EDWARD ALTER SARAH ANN BAINER MARIA DORA BERRUTI JEFFREY WILLIAM BIEGEL CRYSTAL BISSOON RACHEL ARIELLE BLAUSTEIN SARAH ELIZABETH BOISON PHILIP BORGER BRYAN L. BOURDETTE JOHN THOMAS BRADY JENNIFER ANN BRUNJES

- **JOSEPH ANDREW BURG DANIELLA BUTLER MICHELLE CALDERON LAUREN MARR CAMPBELL GEORGE A. CAPPADONA II
- **DOUGLAS C. CAREY JEFFREY P. CASTALDO ALEXIS M. CEASRINE PAUL ANTHONY CEGLIO JACQUELINE ANNE CELIBERTI MYRA CHEN TIMOTHY L. CLARK CHRISTOPHER CHARLES CLICKNER AMANDA JAYNE CLUNE CATHERINE L. COE NICHOLAS P. CONDILES NICHOLAS CONGERO AMANDA H. COX CHRISTOPHER STEVEN CULOT GURCHARAN DADRA LISA MARIE DALTON STEPHEN ERIC DI LILLO JAMES JOSEPH DIGIROLAMO MATTHEW J. DISTASI EVAN PHELPS DOUAIHY LIMNEO PAULO F. ESCURO

NICHOLAS R ESPOSITO

CHRISTINE MARIE FAHNING ERIKA LYNN FAIRCLOTH NICHOLAS FAMIGLETTI **STEPHEN A. FERDINAND LESLIE DENISE FLORES ALEXANDRA STERN FOX ADRIENNE CAROL FRANCIS RYAN J. FURREY NICOLE GARDELL STEFANIE MARIE-ROSE GAYER MATTHEW R. GEORGETTI KAITLIN LEE GIOVANNI COURTNEY DEEJOUNETTE GRIMES MATTHEW ROBERT GROTE CHRISTOPHER GUARDINO RODERICK ARAGON GUERZON JARED L. GUMAER JACKSON C. HALPIN NICOLE MARIE HAMLIN KATHERINE MARIE HARRIGAN BRITTNI ANN HICKS NAILAH KHALFAN RACHEL MARIE KORYKORA SCOTT JOSEPH KRAMP MAHADAI KRYSHUNDAYAL THOMAS J. LAMBERT III STEVEN RYAN LOPEZ ALEXANDRA KATHLEEN LORD

JOSEPH E. MANNO III

MICHAEL A. MARINO PHILIP MICHAEL MARTELL ERIC DAVID MASSENGILL AGNES GAKENIA MATHENGE

- **KEVIN JAMES MERCER JENNIFER SHANNON MILLER JANE MARGARET MINER LUIGI MONDI, JR. DANA ROSE MONTALBANO
- **MATTHEW NELSON NAZARIO CARMEN JACINDA NG IKENNA N. NWAGBOSO STEPHANIE OLSON DAMON ANDREW PAPPAS MICHAEL JOSEPH PAVIA PAOLO CLEMENTE PEREZ BRIAN FRANCIS PERRONE JARED ELAN PRESNER NICHOLAS THOMAS RADI SEAN P. RAFTERY CHRISTOPHER J. REMKUS CASEY ROGERS CINDY BETH SCHMELKIN DAVID ELIJAH JOHN SIMON CAITLIN ELIZABETH SPIESS KRISTIN ROSE SPRAGUE JENNIFER ANN STOCKERT PAUL JORDAN RUWET TALBOT CLAIRE E. TESON REGINE CORRALES TIPON MATTHEW ALBERT TORRENTS TIA HARA TURNER HALEY PAIGE TYNES FREDERICK A. VARONE MICHELLE ALMA WALSH JACQUELINE C. WEISS JAMES ANTHONY WEPY

AUGUST 31, 2013, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

DEREK BADO VITHURA KUNARATHNAM MANU MAGO

BACHELOR OF ARTS

JANUARY 31, 2013, DEGREE RECIPIENTS

- *ARIELLE ROSE ALESTRA BERNHARD JOSEPH ALTNER
- *MORGAN ELIZABETH ANDERSON *JULIE NICOLE BASS
- *NICOLE E. BYRNES
- *BRONWYN ANNE CHEN
- *CATHERINE ROSE CLEMENT ELIZABETH DOWNING COONEY ELI DARDIS
- *ALEXANDRA RAE D'ORIO CRISTINA EL SHAHAWI KAREN EILEEN FARLEY
- *BIANCA FONTANEZ
- YEMISRACH NEGUSSIE GETEYE
- *SARA BETH GILBERT
- *LAURA ELIZABETH GREENE
- *DANIELLE KRAVIS
- *MICHELLE MARSILLA
- *MARYANN CLARA MILLER MICHAEL RICHARD NAJJAR
- *CARA M. SENNOTT
- *ASHLEY MARIE TINTER
- *LAUREN DENISE YANDOW

MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES

COREY ABRAMS

- *ARIEL LOUISE ADRIAN
- **DEYSI MARCELA AGUILAR AMBER CHELSEA ALBERTELLI SOOFIA ALI

- IMRAN ANSARI JOHN J. ANTONIADES FRANCIS MARK ARCHIBALD
- **JOHN ALDEN ARCHIBALD WILLIAM JAMES ARTUSO SYEDA HENNA ASHRAF JASMIN AYDAGUL NAOMI BABU DAVID BAEZ
- *JEROME BAILEY CHRISTOPHER JAMES BAKER DANIELLE NAU BALSAMO SOHRAB MOHAMMAD BARAT LEANNA NICOLE BARBIERI VANESSA LYNN BATTIATO DANNY JOEL BAUTISTA MERRILL HENRY BECKSTEAD JOHN BARRETT BETTS LAUREN HEATHER BETZ
- HANNAH DIANE BIALOSKY **ARIEL T. BIERIG ANDREW COLIN BILDER GORDON C. BILL WALTER JAMES BISHOP ARIELLE MARIE BLANK KATRINA ANN BLANKENHORN
- LYNDA MAY BLEGEN ADAM RICHARD BOGUSZEWSKI *SAMANTHA NICOLE BONIBERGER
- IAN T. BRADDISH *CLAIRE ELIZABETH BRADY GINA MARIE BRICK
- **CARON CORNELL BRICKS BRANDON BROCINER ARMELLA ELIZABETH BROWN DAQUAN BROWN
- *ROBERT JOSEPH BRUSCA
- **THEODORE PAYNE BUNKER KARA MARIE BURZYNSKI STEPHANIE ABIGAIL CABRAL
- **MATTHEW PETER CACCIATORE III NORDIA ANNA-KAY CAMPBELL
- **DANIEL STEVEN CAPUTO ALAN ANTHONY CARDINALE III CHRISTINA MARIE CARNOVALE SARAH ELIZABETH CARUSO JESSICA CASEY
- BONNIE ALEXA CATALFAMO **JACLYN ANN CATANIA
- JOHN CATANZARO CORY ANN CAVALLARO
- CONSTANTINE CAVIRIS
- *JESSICA LANICE CHALMERS BRANDON JEROME-CURTIS CHASE ALEX RYAN CHELI MATTHEW CHONG
- CLAUDIO FABRIZIO CLAVADETSCHER
- *ANNMARIE CLEMENTE *KAYLEIGH CHRISTINE COCKBURN
- *KARA ELIZABETH COHEN
- **TARA LYNN COHEN
- BREANA CATHERINE COLE **MOLLY COLE
- **SAMANTHA LYNN COLVIN JAMIE ELIZABETH COOK THERESA MAXINE COOPER
- *REBECCA CORRIGAN
- *ALISON JEANNINE CORTES SAMANTHA FRANCESCA COTUGNA
- **TAYLOR CRAWFORD
- COLIN MICHAEL CREGAN JESSE MARCUS CROSSON
- *KATHERINE A. CRUZ CHRISTOPHER STEVEN CULOT REBECCA JILLIAN STAVIS CUTHBERTSON CAITLIN LEIGH DANDROW
- *ALEXANDRA T. D'ANGELO ALESSIA M. DANIELE LAWRENCE CHARLES DAVES, JR.

*DARRIN MICHAEL DAWBER JENNAROSE ALEXA DEANGELO *JESSICA DEGONZAGUE

*KRISTINA ANN DELANEY DANIELLE DEMATTEO

**KUBRA DEMIROZ GABRIELLE ELIZABETH DIBIASE

**THOMAS A. DIBLASI *SARA MARIE DICARO MICHAEL DESMOND DICKERSON JOHN STEPHEN DIMEGLIO LINDA JEANETTE DISANTI

**KATHRYN MARIE DODS *JEANMARIE DOHERTY SEAN PATRICK DOONAN KAREN BELINDA DORAN SARAH ECKSTEIN THOMAS DAVID EDDY

JESSICA A. ERNST

DELIA ALTAGRACIA ESPINAL FLANARY JOSHUA ADAM ETTINGER SHANTE EVANS

DANIELLE FAGAN

*BRIAR AUTUMN FALVO ANDREA DENISE FARINO CHARLOTTE ALEXANDER FELTER

*JEENA MARIE FICARROTTA LUKE AUSTIN FINLEY KELLY VIRGINIA FISHER

**JAQUELIN ANDREA FLORES

**NICOLE MARIE FLORES AMANDA MARIA FRANCIS EVAN M. FRANKS DYSTENI MONÉT FRAZIER JORDAN WILLIAM FRIED *NIKKI FRINK

**BRITTANY ANN GALLAGHER LUCAS SEBASTIAN GALLARDO ANNA MARIA GARCIA

*JOANNE DANIELLE GARCIA JULIE MONA GELIN

**REBECCA LYNN GIANARKIS

**CHRISTINA GIGANTE RENEE R. GIGLIO KIRANJOT GILL MELANIE LYNN GIULIANI MICHELLE M. GIUSEFFI ALYSSA MARIE GLUF

**JESSICA MICHELLE GOLDBERG LILY PEARL GOLDBERG EMILY FAITH GONYEA JOSEPH GOODMAN CRISTINA GRAZIOSE DEVEN AMY CHANTRELL GREEN MATTHEW ROBERT GROTE LANCE JARED GUTTERMAN

*KRISTEN JOYCE HALE STEPHANIE ANNE HANSON EMMA ELIZABETH HART NAELA HASAN MD LIAJUL HASSAN

ALYSSA KATE HAVAS

CODY HEINTZ

WINTER DANIELLE HERD

GABRIELLE FRANCESCA HOFFMAN MICHAEL G. HOROWITZ

**AMY D. HULINGS *MICHELLE MARIE IADEVAIA

JENNIFER LYN IANNUZZI JOHN THOMAS IMBORNONI DAVID IMES ELIZABETH JANETSCHEK JASON KYLE JETER AARON THOMAS JONES MARISSA JADE JOSEPHS GABRIELLE SARAH KANASTAB

DANIELLE KAPLAN ELENI JOSEPHINE KAPLAN SAHIL N. KAPOOR

**JODY MICHELLE KASS

DANIEL KAUFMAN GARY JACOB KAVARSKY

**KIRA KAZANTSEV ASHLEY HOPE KEANE *DIANA KESSELMAN

**NADIR AZAM KHAN SHALEZA KHAN

**MICHELLE MARIE KIRKWOOD

SARI LAUREN KLAR *HEIDI J. KOHLER ANGELIKI A. KOKKOSIS NICHOLAS JAMES KOPIT RIKHAV AJAY KOTHARI ALEXANDRA GRACE KUHLKE KIMBERLY LAPIDUS

*MATTHEW ALBERT LAWLOR

**MICHELLE LEE SAM TIMOTHY LERNIHAN

*DANA ANN LEWIS SHI LIN

CASEY HOPE LINCHNER JULIE ARIEL LINZER ZACHARY JASON LITIF MICHELLE LAURIE LLINAS

**PAIGE LOCK COURTNEY A. LORITO JUSTINE LOZADA GUERRERO SAMANTHA ANNE LUMETTA

**DANNY R. LUNDY *JILL MARILYN MAIER MATTHEW WILLIAM MALIN NIKKI MARIE MANISCALCO MICHAEL DAVID MARGAVITCH MICHAEL ROBERT MARSIGLIANO

**MELANIE MARTHA AMANDA MARTIN §MICHAEL ANTONIO MARTINEZ MATTHEW JOHN MAVROIDES *CAROLINE J. MCCARTHY

*MELISSA L. MCCARTHY TYLER L. MCCORD JAMES J. MCDONALD II SINEAD ELIZABETH MCDONNELL ANDREW JOSEPH MCNALLY KEYLAH RACHEL MELLON SCOTT MICHAEL MELTZER

ZAKIR MERCHANT DANIELLE C. MIERZEJEWSKI

*KRYSTAL LYNN MIESCHBERGER

*AMANDA J. MILANO *JENNIFER ROSE MIRAGLIA

DANIELLE ASHLEY MONTANARO ALISA MARIA MOSTOV

*LAUREN ANN MRACHKO AMIR MAHFOOZ MULLICK BLERITA MULLIQI SARA ELIZABETH MURPHY SEAN SHAHIN NABI

**BRIAN J. NADEL JENNIFER NADRAUS

DANIELLE NICOLE NATORSKI

**CHELSEA CATHERINE NEECE KIMBERLY NELSON LAURA MARIE NICHOLS JENNA RAE NOTARFRANCESCO AUSTIN ROARKE NYMAN RONALD OLAIZOLA RYAN WILLIAM O'LEARY

WHITNEY ROSETTA JAMELIA OSBORNE *ALLISON OST

**KRISTYN ANNE OUIMETTE TAYLOR CATHERINE PAPA PAULA PELLEGRINI

DIANA CATHERINE PETRELLA **CHARLES CHRISTIAN PICONE

ANDY EMILIO PIÑA *CAITLIN ANN PINTO **KAYLEE HELEN PLATT

*ANGELA CARMELA PULELLA **MICHAEL PATRICK QUINN

**LINDA G. RAMIREZ ELIZABETH G. RAND JACQUELINE ANNE RASTU SYREETA D. RAWLINGS ADAM REHMAN

**KAYLA BETHANY RIVARA AMIE M. ROBERTS CYNDI NICHOLE ROBUCK MARC JOSHUA ROSEN ASHLEY PAULINA ROTHBART NICOLE CATHERINE RUMERY TIVA RUSHFORTH KENNETH PAUL SALOMON DANIEL SANTEUFEMIA

**STEPHANIE M. SAPORITO EUGENIA SARIAN AMBER GLORIA SASS

*ARIANNA MARGARET SCANLON ILANNA DANIELLE SCHEUR GINA VICTORIA SCHIRRIPA RENEE NICOLE SCHOELLER

**LINCOLN HOLCOMB SCHULTE JULIE L. SEAL

RACHAEL MARIE SENATORE

**KERIN SHAMIR ALLISON ILANA SHAPERO

**NATHAN TRAIGER SHAPIRO ZACHARY RYAN SHERMAN ANDREA LYNN SIMON ADAM THOMAS SINDEBAND HANNAH SINGLETON

**HANNAH KATE SKAHILL DANIELLE JORDYN SLUGH KATHERINE JANE SMITH SAMANTHA JANE SNOW PAUL SNYDER MAREK D. SOLOMIANKO

§RYAN ALEXANDER SOMPLASKY MELISSA ANN SORRENTINO **TALIA HEATHER SPERANDIO

**GABRIELLA MONA SPERDUTO STACEY STAMPOLIS SILVIA CRISTINA STANCIU WILLIAM ROBERT STEIN

*MOLLY GLENNA STERNIN JOSHUA MICHAEL STUPPLE ANDREA ROSHNIE SURUJNAUTH HILLARY GRACE SUSSEK ELYSE CHARLOTTE SUTER

**SAMANTHA DIANE SWANK SARAH ANN TAUB

*STEFANI ALEXANDRA TINELLI SHANNON MARIE TOMASCAK STEFANIE TOSO

WAYNE ST. AUBYN TULLOCH

**EMILY TUNG

THOMAS EDWARD VALENTINE *GARRETT THOMAS VAN CUREN

*JOSEPH VAN WIE

**JENNIFER ELIZABETH VAN-PELT

**JOSEPH DANIEL VELARDI JAMES PAUL VILLACCI MARK JOSEPH WAGNER CHRISTOPHER WILLIAM WALDVOGEL

**ELIZABETH ROSE WALSH *MELISSA LYNNE WEIBMAN ORTAL E. WEINBERG RYAN CRAIG WEISS DAVID BRUCE WELSH

**KIRSTEN WHITE COREY JOHN WILLIAMS BRITTANY WRIGHT LORRAINE BRIDGET WRIGHT NICOLE M. WRIGHT JESSICA A. YACONO DENISE YOUSEFI BRIAN YOUNG YU NATASHA AROOJ YUNAS *DAVID ANTHONY ZAGO

STEVE RAYMOND ZANGRILLO

40

TESSA RAE ZIEMBA GABRIELLA CHRISTINA ZOLEZZI *IENNA ZUCKERMAN

AUGUST 31, 2013, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

CLAUDEL AUGUSTE
MELISSA B. BADER
ANDREW CASE BARBARINO
FRANCIS C. BARRY
MARTHA JULIE BURGOS
NICHOLAS JOESPH CANGEMI
SAGE NICOLE CARNI
JAMAL ANTOINE COOMBS-MCDANIEL
*NICOLE VERONICA DICKSON

*NICOLE VERONICA DICKSON PATRICIA ELLIS YVETTE JOANNA ENGLER

*KAITLIN ELIZABETH FANARA NICOLE FERRETTI ARIEL CHRISTINE FLAJNIK SARAH BRIDGET FLYNN KEVIN MICHAEL HERLIHY STEPHANIE M. HERRERA

*CHRISTINA HIOTIS
SANDHYA JAIRAJ
SAMANTHA DREAM JORGENSEN
STEFANIE LAUREN KATZ
SEEMA KAZMI
ZEHRA KAZMI
PETER J. LAROCCO

*AYODELE MICHELLE LEGEMAH NATALLY LOBATO

NATALLY LOBATO *LAURA CATHERINE LUPOLI KAYLA ANNE MADDEN

NADIA NAHEED MANSOOR ODAIE NOOFAN MENWER GABRIELLE ALYSSA MERCOGLIANO

JACQUELYN NICOLE MICHEL
*JOSEPH ALLEN MONCADA

**NATALIE MOSAYOV

*CONNIE J. MOTTOLA

MELISSA K. MUI

FRANK DAMIAN NAVARRA

AMAURY A. NAVARRO

WALTER FRANCIS NEGRELLI

MISHAL PAHRAND

MICHAFI PAI MA

MICHAEL PALMA ELLA PERPER

**RUDY CHARLES POLLACK

**RYAN THOMAS POWELL *SIVAD KHIRY REID

REBECCA REILLY
LAUREN CARLY ROSENBERG
RYAN MATTHEW SCHWARTZ
MELANIA DESEREE SCOTT
*CHRISTINA SHORTELL

**CHRISTINA SHORTELL

KESHIA SMALL

DOMINIC ROBERT SPEZIALETTI

SARAH LINDSEY STARIN

DEION JAMAAL TOPPIN

KRISTI LYNN TORLISH

**PRANDOL COLE LINCAR

**BRANDON COLE UNGAR

**ARIANNA MARIE VALDEZ

BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS

MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES
MAXIMILIAN WELLS BAUDISCH
CHRISTINA ELIZABETH BRACCO
BRYAN M. CHESS
JAMES ANTHONY CRICHTON
CODY JOHN DERICKS
ATHENA ELLIS
KAITLIN MARIE FRISCH
DEVIN TAKASHI GEE
STEFANIE NORA HARRIS
MEGAN ROSE HEVERIN
ELIZA S. HILL
KATHERINE REMME HUSSEY

DANIELLE ELIZABETH LETSCHE
KELLEY ELIZABETH MALLOY
MEAGHAN MALONEY
SAMANTHA ANNALENA MODIGLIANI
EMILY C. MOORE
SAMANTHA N. NEWBY
ELIZABETH NIDIA PAROT LA MORGIA
ELIZABETH MARIE REESE
ALEXANDRA J. RIGHTMEYER
MICHELLE HELEN RIZZA
PHILIP SANTOS SCHAFFER
MORGAN HELEN SMITH
MARY ST. ANGELO

FRANK G. ZARB SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

JANUARY 31, 2013, DEGREE RECIPIENTS JAMIL BARRETT DAVID A. COHEN MICHAEL JOHN D'ARIENZO

MICHAEL JOHN D'ARIENZO BRENDAN JOHN FISK MAY HASSO

**JONATHAN KISSOON CHRISTIAN FITZ-ALLAN SMITH

MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES

JESSICA LEIGH ACCORDINO NICHOLAS HAROLD ADAMO

**MICHAEL ADRIAN ALI KEVIN F. ANSEL ROBERT ARMELLINO WILLIAM CALIL ISSA ASSAD DANIEL ANTHONY BARBUTO DIAMOND ASHLEY BAYRON JOSEPH LOUIS BELL LUKAS W. BELL

**JOSEPH JAMES BENCIVENGA SHOSHANA M. BIBAS BRETT E. BLANGIFORTI GEORGE KEVIN BLUM JAMES ANTHONY BOGAN PETER LOEL BOONSHAFT ANDREW J. BORD

BRANDON HENRY BORRESEN DANIELLE MARIE BOWERS JONATHAN ROBERT BRIGNONI

DANIEL WYATT BUTCHEN FRANK JOSEPH BUTTAFARRO MICHAEL THOMAS CAPOZZI

LINDSAY M. CAPUANO NICHOLAS CARBONE

KYLE JOHN CASAMENTO HIRA KHALID CHEEMA SHAHBAB AHMED CHOUDHURY

STAVROS CHRISTAKIS CHRISTOPHOROU

STEPHEN G. CIRILLO SCOTT RICHARD COHEN EMILY MOORE CORZEL JOHN FRANCIS CULLEN

COURTNEY GABRIELLA CURRY JOSHUA M. DACRUZ

CHRISTOPHER DOUGLAS DAVIS

PHILLIP J. DESANTIS

PHILLIP J. DESANTIS TIFFANI MARIE DI PRIZITO BRYAN THOMAS DICK KYLE J. DILLON SARAH R. DOMBER

ASHLEY N. DONAGHUE ASHLEY LYNNE DROPKIN DANIEL THOMAS ECKERT JUSTIN CHANDLER ENTRUP
JESSICA M. FALCETTA
JAMES WILLIAM FERRICK
CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL FICARA
ANTHONY MICHAEL FIORENTI
ROBERT ALLEN FIORENTINO II
JESSICA A. FONTANA
JASMIN ENCARNACION FORTUNATO
TONI LOUISE FRANCHINI
MARY R. GALLAGHER

**SARA KALYN GAMBORD

**BRIANA MARGOT GARCIA
AJAY GARG
SANTIAGO GARZON

SANTIAGO GARZON NEENA GEORGE JOHN EDWARD GIACINTO MICHAEL DANIEL GIOIA ROBERT GIORLANDO MARK R. GOFFRED MATTHEW JUSTIN GOLDBERG

ANNE GOODWIN

RUDRANAND GOSINE ALEXANDER SPYROS GOUSSIS PAUL GRASSIA, JR.

DANIELLE GRECO

TIMOTHY ANDREW GREENE MATTHEW PATRICK GROGAN JONATHAN T. GROSSE

SAYENABOU GUEYE
JARED HAMMER
ALI MARIE HANSON
YIORGOS HATZISPIROU
MICHAEL JOHN HEFFERNAN
JUSTIN REID HOCHBERG
CASSIDY N. HOLLY

IRYNA HRYNYUK

KIMBERLI GRACE HUDECEK

ANDREW HYMAN JI YEON HYUN JEFFREY ISARAY STEVEN DAVID JACOFSKY

MATHEW ABRAHAM KADUVETTOOR

AMANJOT KAUR GARY JACOB KAVARSKY CASEY TAYLOR KELLOGG

MOHAMED HOSAMELDIN KHALIL LAWRENCE KHATSKELEVICH

LAWRENCE KHATSKELEVICI SAMEER KHURANA JONATHAN JOSEPH KLUG PUJA MOHAN KUMAR VISHAL PREM KUMAR VANDI-KOI LAHAI ANDREW LAINE

ALISON NICOLE LAMENDOLA STEPHEN LARATRO

RICHARD J. LAUCELLA II KEVIN K. LEE

KEVIN K. LEE
**SEONGHEE LEE
PETER E. LEVANTIS
GREGORY PRICE LEWIS
AMY ELIZABETH LIBBY
ALLISON ELIZABETH LIESCH
ARJUN GOUD LINGALA
SAMUEL C. LITTLE
ERIK J. LOPEZ

**YAROSLAV MANKEVYCH MARY ELIZABETH MASTRANGELO GINA-MARIE MAURO BRITTANY MAYOKA

BRITTANY MAYOKA CONNOR MCBRIDE BRADLEY DEREK MCELROY VICTORIA ANN MCGRATH

KELLIANNE MCLOUGHLIN MARIE MCNAIR

HAKIEL LAWRENCE MCQUEEN WILLIAM MCSWEENEY JUSTIN JOHN MIATA

ROBERT SAMUEL MILLER JONATHAN MILLER JONATHAN R. MINI ZACHARY MITCHELL STEPHEN TYLER MOBILIO
MARIA N. MORENO
STEVEN PETER MORIN
CHRISTOPHER RAMON MORONTA
THOMAS JEFFREY MULLIGAN
STEPHEN ALAN NADEAU
CHRISTOPHER STEPHEN NARDO
CHIDINMA M. NWOSU
PATRICK EDWARD O'BRIEN
DREW EDWARD O'CONNELL II
ANTHONY SAUL ORTIZ

**JASMINE ISADORA PANIAGUA
KUSH H. PARIKH
BRIAN ADAM PERRONE
JUSTIN PETRIE
TIMOTHY PETRONE
VINCENT JULIAN PEZZELLA
LAUREN MICHELLE PHILIPPOU
CHRISTOPHER JOHN PIRRAGLIA, JR.
PAIGE POLIZOIS
KYLE HAROLD PORETTO
HARRY J. POSTER
SARAH JANE POTTER
JORDAN RYAN POTTS
TONNA NICOLE PULLEN
JOHN FRANK RAPUANO

JERE RATHJEN

**RONNIE L. REYES

BONNIE JANE RHING

ANDREW M. ROBERTS

JOSHUA DAVID ROBINSON

RAMIR S. ROBINSON

FATIMA RASHIDZADA

**ALICE MARIE RODRIGUES EMILY ROGERS PATRICK JAMES ROSA KEVIN H. ROSENBERG JULIEN ROUSSON JACK L. RUKAB GLENN MICHAEL MILLARE SARDELLI ROBERT CHARLES SARONIERO GREGORY GEORGE SARRA, JR. MICHAEL SAUSTO JOSEPH VINCENT SAVOCA NICHOLAS FRANCIS SCAGLIOTTI MICHAEL WILLIAM SCANNAPIECO BRITTANY MORGAN SCOGNAMIGLIO BRIANNE ELIZABETH SEPULVEDA BERTIE BRAULIO SERANO III ERICA PAULA SHALIK

WILLIAM EDWARD SHERIDAN **SAMANTHA LEE SHORTRIDGE DILLON SIFLINGER SARAH E. SIMMONS CHRISTOPHER SIMMS FRANK JOSEPH SIMON, JR. BRIAN DAVID SINGER ELIZABETH ROSE SODANO GREGORY ISAAC SOKOL CODY DANIEL SOLAJA RYAN STANLEY SOMMERS GINA S. ST. COME RICHARD CHRISTOPHER STUART ALEXANDER JOHN TABATCHNICK SYNEÁ ASHLEY TEREZAKIS VINCENT C. THEURER DORRIAN ELIJAN SCOTT THORNE KELSEY QUINN TIMONY PHILIP TKACZ JOSEPH C. TOCCO MICHAEL TUDDA EZECKIEL UREÑA HEATHER ELIZABETH VERBELL NICOLE MICHELE VESTUTO MICHAEL JOSEPH VISCARDI EMILY DIANNE VON HOLLEN GRAIG MICHAEL WALLERSTEIN

**LI WANG CHELSEA ERIN WEIGAND BENNETT JAMES YETRA **NICOLE LINDSAY YORLANO ROCCO MICHAEL ZAINO BERNARD DAVID ZAMICHOW HANI ALEXANDRU ZICU SHANE ROSS ZINMAN

AUGUST 31, 2013, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS EMMANUEL ABASOLO

MATTHEW TAYLOR ALESSI
FARAH TAUQIR BHATTI
TROY MARK BONJAVANNI
RYAN JAMES BRANT
BRITTANY LAINE BROWN-WEBSTER
BRANDON LAYNE COOPERMAN
BEN PATRICK FERRY
GARRETT FORMAN
KATRINA A. GIACOMAZZA
KATRINA MARIE GIST
CARLA NORA GOLDEN
CHAD MICHAEL GOLDSMITH
JOSEPH NATALE GOLJA
DEANDRA I. GREEN

JEREMY THOMAS HAYES
**KENDRA KAMEELA HOSEIN

ANNAM HASSON

**ALIA ISHAK
ERIC MATTHEW ISKRA
KERRI LYNN IUORNO
CATINA JENKINS
BRANDON MICHAEL KAPPEL
CHRISTOPHER JAMES KENNEDY
TYLER JUSTIN KEVORKIAN
MYUNG KEON KIM
CHARLES FREDERICK KRANTZ
LAUREN ELIZABETH LAMBERT
ANTHONY MICHAEL LEE
ANTHONY GERARD MARINI
RONALD A. MAXWELL
KYLE SCOTT MITCHELL

**AKANKSHA MITTAL

**JONATHAN DAVID MURPHY
TIMOTHY THOMAS MURPHY
VICTORIA OGIRRI
PAUL PAIEWONSKY
GREGORY VINCENT PALAZZO
ARJUN H. PATEL

BIMAL PATEL

GIANNA MARIE PELLEGRINI
PIERRE JONATHAN POLISTIN-ISONS
RYAN JOSEPH QUINN
PATRICK CHARLES REILLY
JACK WYATT ROSEN
JOSHUA DAVID ROTHSTEIN
LAUREN M. SEGRETTA
TANYA MARIE SHIMON
RYON SOUZA

ALICIA M. STEFANSKI RYAN SULLIVAN ROBERT SZUMCZYK TEARSA KIANA TURNER NICOLAS RAFAEL VILLANI

NICOLAS RAFAEL VILLANI BRIAN WERBECK

TONIANN YULI

ALEXANDRA PAIGE ZIMMERMAN

SCHOOL OF COMMUNICATION

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

JANUARY 31, 2013, DEGREE RECIPIENT IAN DOUGLAS BERKELEY

MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES ROBERT KYLE ADAMS JILLIAN BONANNE DAMAHL J. BRATHWAITE MEGAN AMBER CORCORAN JAMES MICHAEL D'ALESSIO AMANDA KATHRYN DALEY CARA LYNN D'ANDREA ALEXANDRA MARGARET FAUL JENNIFER D. FLEISCHMAN CURTIS BRADFORD GRAHAM LINDSEY MARIE GRISWOLD MATTHEW ROBBINS KIRBY JAMIE LEE KRUMM JAMES J. LAMPMANN DANNON JOELLE LUCIA VINCENT PAUL PATERNOSTER STEPHEN NICHOLAS PAUNOVSKI COREY JAMES PROTIN NICHOLAS BRETT RANELLE ALYSSA RIZZITELLO MELANIE BETH RUBIN NICOLE A. SARANIERO JENNIFER SAVARD BRIAN SMITH JONATHAN BROCK SUMNER SHANNON WALDEN

AUGUST 31, 2013, DEGREE PARTICIPANT IAN LIUZZI-FEDUN

BRITTANY LENA WINDERMAN

BACHELOR OF ARTS

JANUARY 31, 2013, DEGREE RECIPIENTS NIKITA CLAUDETTE CAMPBELL *MARY ELLEN FINNEGAN KATHLEEN FLYNN KIMBERLY MARIE PETALAS JORGE L. SUAREZ

MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES SAMANTHA GABRIELLE ABRAM TAYLOR KRISTINE ALBRIGHT LAURA DANIELLE ALBYN JILL MICHELE ARCHIBALD AKUA N. ASOMANING SHAKIRA T. ATITEBI STEFANIE LUCIA AVILA JOSEPH NICHOLAS BATTAGLIA **CARMEN LISA BICA

GABRIELLE ELIZABETH BLOOMFIELD
RUBY ELLEN BOBKOWSKI
CANDACE LAJOY BOND
NICOLE BOTSARIS
JONISE TRENA' BOYD
AMANDA MICHELE BRENNAN
JAKE RYAN BROWN
KYLE BRUNKE
ANGELO JOHN BRUSSICH

**SHERRELL DENISE BUSH

*KRISTINA MARIE CAMPAGNA
JOSEPH O. CARACCIA
NICOLE CHIARELLA
BRETT T. CHIULLI
ALYSSA MARIE CITORIK
LAUREN CIUZIO
JARED R. COHEN
RAYMOND MICHAEL COLAVITO
AUDREY LEA COLLIN

NICHOLAS PHILIP COLONNI **IAN MICHAEL CONOVER ALEXANDRA S. COUGHLAN EMILY MARGARET CRIST

COREY CROSS-HANSEN JEREDY CRUCHAGA

KRISTA COLLOPY

MALLORY ERIN DAKSS MICHAEL ANTHONY DANIELE SPENCER DANIEL DAVIDSON NICOLE MARIEANN DEBIASE ANDREA N. DELBENE FARIDAH DEMOLA-SERIKI RYAN ANDREW DERRY PARTH NIRLESH DESAI KEVIN M. DEXTER CARA D. DIMARCO MARISSA LEE DOMBKOWSKI MATTHEW DOUGHERTY

*KATARINA CONSTANCE EDWARDS MATTHEW ERN

**MICHAEL P. FALLON MADELINE ELIZABETH FISH KRISTIN ALEXIS FLOTTERON MOLLY JEAN FORSTER ASHLEY ALEXIS FOUNTAIN ASHLEY DANYEL FREEMAN ALEXANDRA GANDOLFO NATALIE ANNE GARGIULO GRACE GAVILANES KEVIN ANDREW GILCHER STEVEN ANDREW GIOE JILL LAUREN GOLDSTEIN WILLIAM HENRY GOODENOUGH

**SEAN ALAN GRADWELL MALLORY HOPE GUARINO ASHLEY GUBERMAN §THOMAS MAXWELL HARRIS

**JENNIFER J. HART

COURTNEY ALEXANDRA HENLEY

DANIEL G. HILTON

JOSEPH GERARD HUTTER

SHIRLEY KATHERINE HUYHUA ZEGARRA

ALEX HYMAN

GIANNA ALISHA JACKSON SARA BETH JACQUES

KYLE ADRIEL JONES

STEPHEN PHEDIAS KARAOLIS LAUREN ELIZABETH KATZ

RACHEL ASHLEY KATZ

NEVILLE CHRISTOPHER DARIUS KAYE TIMOTHY PATRICK KEANEY

KERRY CASHION KIDDOO

**ALEXI ASIN KNOCK HARRISON JOSEPH KNOWLES CHRISTINA A. KOLOKATHIS

SOPHIE EDMONDS KRALL

HAYLE A. KRIGEL

CHLOE ARIELLE LAMBROS

BRIANNA NICOLE LEVINE

ELISA HELEN LIBRETTO ROBERT CHRISTOPHER LIGA

HANNAH ROSE LINDNER

JEENA LIRIANO

TARAMARIE LISCOE

XAVIER V. LOFTON

MEAGAN MCCABE LUEVANO RACHEL DIANE LUTZ

TALI GOLDA MAHON

GREGORY MANIA

AUDRIE ROSE MARTON

JENNA MARIE MASNYK

MARIE LYNN MATTIA

RYAN JOHN MAYER DEBRA MCCULLAGH

CAELA ANNE MCLOUGHLIN

**LAUREN JESSICA MEANS

**ASHLEY NICOLE MELFI

KRISTOPHER MONTELLO JESSICA MONTEVAGO

ARUN MORACE

BARI JANETTE MORCHOWER

KATHERINE MORRISON

MICHAEL THOMAS MURABITO ANTHONY RAY MURILLO

CHRISTINE KAETHE NEUMANN

NICHOLAS PETER NOLAN

CODY DYLAN NORMAND **ANNA ROSE OKONIEWSKI

CARSON INES OLIVARES

ANDREA KRISTINE ORDONEZ

JOSEPH M. PANTORNO JASON PEERLESS

TY L. PETERSON

VICTORIA NICOLE POWERS

MICHAEL PRISKIE

**KEVIN S. RAFUSE, JR. MERCEDES RAPALO

ALAYSIA MONEÉ RAY

**CHRISTOPHER ALEC REMINGTON ZACHARY JACOB REYNOLDS BRIANNE NOELLE RICHARDS

CASSANDRA ELIZABETH RING

NICOLE RISELL

RICHARD RISSETTO CHARLES EVAN RITSCHEL

MICHELLE ANN ROMANO

JAIRO RONDON

JESSICA ALLICIA ROWE JOHN PATRICK RUNYON

KRISTINA BETH RUSCH

CHANYA KIPURA SAINVILUS

YASMEEN SALEH

**AMANDA MARIE SALVUCCI

MICHAEL E. SAMMARTINO SALVATORE JOSEPH SANCA

CHRIS MAKI SANDOVAL MUNEKATA

SAMANTHA PAIGE SANGINITI

JAMES RAYMOND SARRIS

JOSEPH SAULINO

DANIEL SOLOMON SCHNEIDER

ERICA PATRICIA SCHWANINGER BROOKE ASHLEY SHAUGHNESSY

MICHELLE ELIZABETH SHELORKE

LINDSAY S. SHULMAN

KYLIE RAE SHUSTER

JAMES ANDREW SIA, JR.

DAVID CHARLES SIEGEL

HOLLY ANNE SILVA KIMBERLY SINGH

MICHELLE JOY SOSLOWITZ

NICOLE LEIGH ST. HILAIRE

ERIN ROSE STARKE

**STEPHEN JOSEPH STEGLIK

ICHIYA A. STEWART **CAITLIN STOLZENBERG

JENNA RENAE STREM

RICHARD JAMES THEROUX

**CHELSEA MARIE TIRRELL

**JOSEPH DINO TONELLI SARAH TRAVAGLINI

JALIL K. TUCKER

MICHELLE DOROTHY VACANTE KELLY LYMAN VAUGHEN

MEGAN LYNN VISANSKA-HARTWICK

CARRIE ARIEL WALKER

BRITTANY WALSH **ELIZABETH ANN WEEDEN

JENNA RACHEL WEILLER

ANIEKA WILSON

**MILES ANGELO ZINNI

JACLYN ZUPO

AUGUST 31, 2013, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

STEPHAN ANTHONY BAREA ERICA MARGARET BARNES

JOHN MATTHEW BREEN

ALYSSA LEE CIARDULLO

MARIA MERNIELYN DEEDS

KARL VICTOR GALVAN LAUREN HICKS

EMILY JEAN JUNE

CATHERINE ANNE KARPOICH

ANTHONY-JULIUS JOHN LAZA

**MICHAEL MIKULA

NICOLE ELINA MOURADIAN

CODI ELIZABETH NYLAND

ALEXANDER GILES PACKER DIANE VIOLET RAKOWICZ CALI ANN ROSS KELLY ANNE SCHNITZER RYAN WILLIAM SIRICO STEPHEN J. SMIRTI III MARGARET MARY TERRELS JOHN ROBERT WADE IV CORIN RENEE WRAY NI ZHENG

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN EDUCATION

JANUARY 31, 2013, DEGREE RECIPIENTS DANA KUROSKI ELIZABETH ANN WEHRMAN

MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES ANDREA MONIQUE LEE ALVARADO KRISTIN NICOLE BEAUDET STEPHANIE CAPUTO RYAN WILLIAM DELUCA ROBERT R. FLAHAVAN MICAELA ANN GALLAGHER ELIZABETH ANNE GOODRICH BROOKE CARTER HAHN KEYLA HIRALDO RIANA M. KANE DANIELLA ESTHER SARAH KROHN KAREN M. LIANG STEPHANIE NICOLE LOMBARDO MICHELLE MARROCCO JAMES G. MATZ JOHN MICHAEL MCKEON, JR. CAITLIN N. RODRIGUEZ LIZBETH ONILDA ROSA DANIEL J. ROUSE CHRISTINE ALEXIS SARACENO CHRISTOPHER LAWRENCE SCHULMAN SARAH ELIZABETH SILVER ANDREW LOUIS SINGER

AUGUST 31, 2013, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS CARLY SARAH MINEROWICZ IORDAN JOSEPH WEINTRAUB

LEAH CHRISTINE MALONEY THOMPSON

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

MORGAN WAISNER MEGAN MARIE WALLNER

CHRISTOPHER G. WINK

JANUARY 31, 2013, DEGREE RECIPIENT BRIAN JACOBS

MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES

KAITLIN MARY ALLSOP LEAH RYAN BANK TYLER HAMILTON BANKS ROBERT REYNOLD BELLAIRS REBECCA LYNN BIGLER LAUREN ELIZABETH CHANDLER CATALINA CHARRY RAMIREZ ALLYSON E. CHERNICK

JOSHUA EMMANUEL CRUTCH GLENN PATRICK CUMMINS BLAIR ALEXANDER FOURNEY CATHERINE JEAN GARRO

CHELSEA BLAIR HELLINGER
YAZMIN MARIE HERNANDEZ
AMANDA LEIGH HEYDE
TONY R. MALAVE'
ALEXAROSE MARCELLINO
KERI MICHELLE OLSEN
DOMINIC ORBAN
ALISON TAYLOR SCHMITT
ADRIAN NICHOLAS SORICHETTI
ALEXANDRA SPERDUTI
TAYLOR READE STUART
CHI OF D. SWAIN

AUGUST 31, 2013, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS STACI C. HETTINGER DANIEL BARRINGTON JACAS CHRISTOPHER FRANCIS KELLY

SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING AND APPLIED SCIENCE

BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING

MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES FRANK ANTHONY GALLUZZO DANIEL CULLEN GERLACH INGRID ALEZANDRYA GUTIERREZ FRANCIS COOPER HUMES, JR. PETER H. MICHALSKI ALEXANDER JAMES MILLIKEN RESHMA RAJAN RICHARD WILLIAM SCHLUMPF JORDAN IAN SMITH

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

JANUARY 31, 2013, DEGREE RECIPIENT PAUL STEPHEN SALMON

MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES

THOMAS BALESTRIERI STEVEN BLUMENTHAL KEVIN M. BRUGGER MICHAEL C. BUFARDECI MARISSA LYNN CASTORO PATRICK ANTHONY COLOMBO DHARAMPAUL DUKHI JENNIFER A. FIELDS ANUPAMA GARG MATTHEW JAMES GRIFFIN CASEY THOMAS GUNTHER AMANDA LUCIA HUGHES MICHAEL CROCE LIPANI KEVIN H. MCCROARY YAKOV MIKHAYLOV JESSICA ZARA MOHIDEEN SIBONGINKOSI MOYO MICHELLE L. O'DONNELL MAX PULEO

AUGUST 31, 2013, DEGREE PARTICIPANT

CARA MARIE MARINO

BACHELOR OF ARTS

MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATE JOSHUA PLANTE

SCHOOL OF HEALTH SCIENCES AND HUMAN SERVICES

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

JANUARY 31, 2013, DEGREE RECIPIENT CAITLIN MARIE GAY

MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES AAOIL ALI BINITHA BABU LEANNE IRENE BUA TAMARA MICHELE CHIN CHRISTINA MARIE CONA SARAH PAIGE DENTALE NAKIMULI NEEMA NATTASHA FRANCIS MALISSA RAE GILANCHI DEANNA ROSE GOEHRING LANIQUE GREENE JENNIFER ASHLEY GUTERMAN AMELIA J. HU DOMINIQUE KINNIER JENNIFER LAUREN KOSEMPEL THOMAS JOHN LAVIN KRIZIA R. LAYNE LESLIE NICOLE MADDISON CRYSTAL MALICHEK KYLEE MANEJA HAYLEY MICHELLE MARGULIES BRIAN ROSS MUNTER AMANDA G. V. PARENTEAU QUINLAN JAMES PATTERSON BELLINY MELJEAN PHAETON FAITH CHEYECH RIALEM KEHERO KRISHNA RICHARDS LAURA REBECCA SCHLOSSER-RAIFAIZEN DERYCKA SHAROLEE SHIRLEY DANIELLE TADDEO

AUGUST 31, 2013, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

SAMANTHA ELIZABETH TOMARCHIO

SONIA TSAY MEGAN ANN VULPI

TABATHA ANDREA FLORES
COURTNEY DAVE FORESTER
JILLIAN MARIE GEYSEN
KIMBERLY PATRICIA JULIEN
MICHAEL CHAND LUTCHMIDAT
REBECCA DOMINIQUE MARTELLY
SABRINA MICKAIL
ALEXANDRIA NOËL
MICHAEL OCHAKOVSKY
SHAWN OCHAKOVSKY
SHAWN OCHAKOVSKY
DEBBIE RAMIREZ
RAYCHELLE JORDANA RANSOME
SIMRAN K. TOOR
ASHLEY L. TOTARAM
BASSEM S. ZEIDAN, JR.

BACHELOR OF ARTS

JANUARY 31, 2013, DEGREE RECIPIENT CHRISTINA MARIE PALLAI

MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES

ALEXANDRA BERMAN
SARENA KADEAN BERNARD
AMANDA MARIE DESANTOLO
JULIANNE FAIRBROTHER
KIMBERLY RAE GONZALES
YANIQUE PATRICE GREEN
AARON N. JACKSON
SARAH GAIL KERPER
ALEXANDRIA MARIA KOZAK
CASSANDRA ANN LABARBERA
REGINA MARIE LIANTONIO
**CARA MARIE MATTSON
ERIN PATRICE MURPHY
COLLEEN MICHELLE O'MARA

ARIEL REBECCA SELIGMAN

AUGUST 31, 2013, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS SHANTELE RASHIDA CHARLES STEPHANIE NELSON MICHELLE VANEGAS

§COMMISSIONED SECOND LIEUTENANT, UNITED STATES ARMY RESERVE

*DUAL MAJOR DEGREE RECIPIENT, CANDIDATE OR PARTICIPANT IN THE SCHOOL OF EDUCATION

**Degree Recipient, Candidate or Participant with Two or More Majors

GRADUATE DEGREES

HOFSTRA COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES

MASTER OF ARTS

MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES

MOHAMMED SAEED ALZAHRANI ASHLEY LYNN ASKER RACHEL ELIZABETH BEHM SUSAN ELLEN COHEN MEGHAN E. COSTA KELSEY ANN DINARDO SPENCER MICHAEL DIONNE JANET DONNELLY CHRISTINA ELIZABETH DOUGHERTY RYAN DUFFY JASMINE NICOLE GILMORE MADLEN GOHLKE JENNA ANNE GOLDIN KIMBERLY A. HAPPICH YUNLONG HE CHUNXI HUANG PAUL THOMAS LESLIE BELEN VICTORIA LOWREY MICHAEL JAMES MACCONE KRISTIN MARIE MATTERN DANA ELIZABETH MATTSON MICHAEL J. MCARDLE ANDREW T. MCGEE CHARLOTTE NASH ANNA K. NOLLER MATTHEW VINCENT ONUFREY LAURA PELCHER MEGAN ELAINE PIKAARD PASQUALE ANDREW PUGLIESE NICHOLAS ALEXANDER RACHELL ANTHONY JOHN ROMANO, JR. RYAN MATTHEW ROSIELLO ALICIA KALLI RYAN RHYS STEPHAN SCHNEIDER DANA EVALIE SUTTER CHRISTINE NICHOLE THORNLEY DANIEL VAN BENTHUYSEN SAMANTHA R. VERINI BRIAN MITCHELL WALKER DONALD P. WOOD MENGXIANG WU STEVEN JOSEPH WYSOCKI

AUGUST 31, 2013, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS JENNIFER LEE ENDRES MARNIE LYNN KATZMAN

GIAVANNA ZANNINO-PEPPE

MASTER OF FINE ARTS

MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES ALANA G. ARJE

JOSEPH SALVATORE CHILMAN MARY DENISE COLEMAN ALLISON IVANS COULSON CAITLIN JANE ENRIGHT MIA HERMAN JUSTIN VINCENT HOLLIS FRANCIS TIMOTHY KAIL

MASTER OF SCIENCE

JANUARY 31, 2013, DEGREE RECIPIENT JAMES GEORGE VOULGARAKIS

MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES MICHAEL SAM ASHAM JOHN EVAN ORTEGA, JR.

AUGUST 31, 2013, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS MICHAEL JAMES CERICOLA BENJAMIN SCHARE COLLEEN MARIE SORBERA POLLY LOU WEIGAND

ADVANCED CERTIFICATE

MAY 31, 2013, CERTIFICATE CANDIDATES

STEFANI MARIE ANGIULO ROBERT SAL CAVERA LINDSAY JANE FEINMAN PHILIP GLICKMAN LEAH JACOBS TOVA LAZAR TARA ANN LOMAS MEAGAN E. MULLER NICOLE D. RODI

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

JANUARY 31, 2013, DEGREE RECIPIENTS ANDRZEJ KOZIKOWSKI STEVEN MATTHEW MEHL

MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES
ELIZABETH ANNE COURTNEY-SEIDLER
LINDSAY MICHELLE GREENE
JENNIFER LYNN KAHN
TAMAR J. KAIRY
SAIRA IRUM KHAN
JENNIFER S. MCKELVEY
REBECCA NAOMI PRESTON-CAMPBELL
DEBBIE LO-CHIH WU

AUGUST 31, 2013, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS ELIE NATAN COHEN NAZIA RAHMAN JASON PETER STASI

DOCTOR OF PSYCHOLOGY

MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATE RICHARD NICHOLAS KIMMERLING

FRANK G. ZARB SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

JANUARY 31, 2013, DEGREE RECIPIENTS NEHA GUPTA CHARBEL ISHAK *GAURAV KASHYAP GISSELLE NUÑEZ AISHA DANIELLE ROUSE

HUSEYIN ERSIN TOPALOGLUI MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES BRIAN A ALLISON CRAIG SCOTT ALTERMAN *ERIC VINCENT AMUNDSEN MARK HILLEL AUERBACH DIVYA BABU BRANDON LYNN BARBER *ALEX JOSEPH BASSECHES CAROLE MARGARET BATES SARAH LYNN BAXTER WILLIAM ARCHER BENDERNAGEL BRYAN BERG ANDREW ELIOT BERMAN KARL ANTHONY BOCCHIERI CHRIS MATTHEW BOUKAS MICHAEL BRUNN NICOLE MIRANDA BURKE CHRISTINA CAPOBIANCO ABHINAV CAPOOR ASHLEY F. CHASE HAO (KEVIN) CHEN MINGYU CHEN CHUKS CHIJIOKE CHIMEZIE ANDREW B. COHN NICHOLAS RYAN COLE CHRISTINA NICOLE COLUCCI PETER J. CONTE JOHN L. CORNACCHIA APRIL BROOKE CORNELL BRIAN WILLIAM CRONISE ERIC SCOTT CRUZEN BRYAN M. DANZI JAMES ANDREW DAULTON FRANCO DAVI WILLIAM FRANCIS DEGRAAFF

WILLIAM FRANCIS DEGRAAF JOSEPH JOHN DELUCA HUI DENG PHYLLIS SOLENE DENT *SAMANTHA J. DITUCCI

KONSTANTINOS DROSOS +DANIEL WILLIAM EDWARDS XIN FANG

KIMBERLY ANN FAZIO

LU FENG YUAN FENG MARIO JOSEPH FERRENTINO

*MICHAEL N. FRANCIS JOSEPH THOMAS FRISTACHI BRIANA CHERIE FULLERTON

MICHELLE JENISE FUSSELL JAMES GALLO JEFFREY GARROWAY

MATTHEW NICHOLAS GIAMMARINARO JIANING GONG

ANGELA ARETHA GRAY STEVEN C. GUERRA

MIN GUO +CHAI CHEN HOANG

XURUI HUANG ELIZABETH GAPUZ ICIANO

RUSSELL HASAN IMAM PRIYA VENUGOPAL JOSEPH ARTHUR ELIO ASHA JACOB BEICHEN WANG XIMENG FAN SAHIL JAIN ENXIAN WANG NICHOLAS JOHN FRANCESCO THOMAS M. JOSEPH *KAIWEN WANG FELISHA NICOLE FRET JEFFREY I. KATES RUOHAO WANG JUNOING FU JOHN THOMAS GRYMES *TYLER MATTHEW KEMPNER XINYU WANG DANIEL YOUNG-TAE KIM YU WANG JIAWEN GU MATTHEW DAVID WEILER *DAVID BRIAN KLEIN YU GU VICTOR ROBERT KLEIN *MARISA WOLIN ZHENGDA GUO MAHENDRA KOMMAREDDY KAN WU XIAOYIN HAO AYODELE KOMOLAFE WAN-CHI WU LORRENZO CHAVALE HENRY *JOANNA NINA KOUZIONIS YI XIA WEI HOU CHENG-FU HSIEH *BHARGAV KRISHNAMURTHY *TAO XU YIN-JU LAN *YI XU HAOZHEN HU ANDREW RICHARD LEA HUIXIN (CATHY) HU YUE XUE XUEFENG LENG OINGHUA HU *LI YANG RUI YANG *FANG LI TENGTAO HU GE LI YANG YANG XIAOTING HU MINGZHE LI ZHANXIN YANG NITIN ILLIPARAMBIL XIAMING LI ZHILEI YANG RUXIN JI SAMSON LIBUS ZHUOYUE JIANG WEI YI *PAN ZHANG ANDIARA JOBIM HAN LIU HAO-YU LIU WEIJIE ZHANG XICHEN KONG YUELING LIU XIAOMENG ZHAO NITA ANNA KURIAN CHRISTOPHER EMANUEL LOVELL JIADONG ZHENG JESSE LEE LANE RUSLANA LOZINER YAN ZHONG XI LE PELWELLUNG *CHENYU ZHU SEUNGHA LEE ZHEN LEI CHRISTINE MARIE LUNSFORD JIEYING ZHU RUIGUO LI HAO LUO KAINING ZHU CONGCONG MA ZICHEN LI AUGUST 31, 2013, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS XUETAO LIANG *RUI MA SOHEL BAVAN *YUAN MA YAYU LIANG CHRISTOPHER EDWARD CHEWENS *MARCIN MARCINIAK ERNING LIN XIAOHUA DING XIAOXIAO LIN CAITLIN M. MARTIN ALICIA L. G. HAYNES *PRACHI MATHUR HUI LIU JINYUAN HUANG ERIN M. MCDONOUGH WEI LIU PATRICK MCGEE QIONG HUANG YANG LIU ZIJIAN JIA CARLE-MARIE P. MEMNON YIN LIU JASON JOHN KOTAN LAI MENG XUEJIN LONG RAYMOND LEONG SHARI ALYSSA MITCHELL-BRIDGEMAN MINJIA LU ANG LI SEAN MICHAEL MITUS SHASHA LU THOMAS PAUL MOFFITT JONATHAN ERIC MODELL XIUFENG LU +PAUL MOSKOWITZ DIANDRA K. MURGA ЛА ЛЕ МА JOSÉ ARTURO PLAZA KEVIN MICHAEL MURGA TIAN MA LU XIANG GERALD OKENWA OGBONNA KENDALL R. MAGGELET XU ZHENG HOMAIRA OMAR CHRISTOPHER CARMINE MANTOVANI XIAOCHEN ZHOU WENDY ORTIZ AISHAH IMAN MCKENZIE HUA-LIN PAI SARAH VICTORIA MIKAIL VRUNDA PARIKH NICOLE ANN NEGLIA DIANA PARISOTTI MASTER OF IUN NIU DAVID PHAN HEATHER KRISTIN NYEIN **SCIENCE** CARSIANNY OSIAS CARMINE PONTEVOLPE ROBERT BRENDAN POWER HONG PAN JANUARY 31, 2013, DEGREE RECIPIENT KE PU JIA PENG PRIYANKA BRAHMBHATT *MENGQI PU LIYI PENG NATASHA RAMJIT CHRISTOS PETRIDIS MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES JASON THOMAS REESE STEFAN PUTYERA PU BA *TAO REN DI QUI CHRISTOPHER MARK BASILE LAURA LOVE ROUKIS CECE REN STEPHEN BONANNO *AROON RUSTEMI ALLISON MICHELLE RESTIVO DANA ANN BRITTON DISHA SHAH *STEPHANIE SAGALOW HANLU CAI JOSEPH SAKENDU LIHUA SHAO XUE CAO KAMOLLCHAI SANGANETRA LEI SHI CHEN CHEN JONATHAN SAM SAPORTA CHAD WESLEY SOILEAU CHIH-HSUAN CHEN ERICA MONIOUE SERRAZINA PETER J. SOLOMON, JR. DONG CHEN YICHEN SUN GREG SHAPIRO LU CHEN JAMIE RACHEL SHERRIN YE TIAN MIAO CHEN *VERONICA MAYE SILGHIGIAN LISA MARIE TRIPI YAN XIAN CHEN +LE-EL DAVID SINAI MARCO VENTIMIGLIA YUWEI CHEN LANCE MICHAEL SINGER MAUREEN ROARTY WALLEY ZAKKARY ZHE CHEN KATHERINE M. SOEL CHEN WANG ZIPING CHEN *TRACI A. M. STEPHENSON CHONGYU WANG LINGJUN CHENG MEGAN KELLY STILES DING WANG MICHAEL FRANCIS CONTI GIZEM TAKTAK FAN WANG KAINING CUI KUN WANG *HUA TIAN ANDREW JAMES CULMO MIANZHUI WANG PAUL TRAVLOS MATTHEW BRIAN DEANER DAVID B. UTNICK OIN WANG KAITLYN JOANNA DEFOTO SHINING WANG CATHY A. VANATTA ANDY JAVIER DILONE IRAKLIS VASILEIOS VARLAMIS TIANTIAN WANG

WEIXIANG WANG XIAOYI WANG YE WANG YI WANG YUN WANG YUSHAN WANG ZIYANG WANG XIANG WEI OISI WEN JIAYI WU JUNYAN WU NAN WU ZHE WU JESSICA LYNN WYSOCKI YUN XIANG RAN XIE ZHUXUAN XIE YONGFANG XIN XIAOLEI XU YIFEI XU ENBO YANG MENGFEI YU LYUBOV YUSUPOVA HAODONG ZHANG LI ZHANG PEILIN ZHANG QIANQIAN ZHANG SHIMEI ZHANG XIANG ZHANG XIAOTING ZHANG YAN ZHANG YI ZHANG DONG ZHAO HONG ZHAO HONGWEI ZHAO XIAOQI ZHONG CHUNHUI ZHOU CONG ZHOU LEI ZHOU XIAOYUE ZHU

AUGUST 31, 2013, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

MELISSA SARA BAKER SAMANTHA ANNA BRIJLALL CHEN CHEN NICOLE LUCRETIA LORIA VICTORIA ELIZABETH MARDOVICH MARIN SHAPIRO KIMBERLY ANNE SLAGUS WILLIAM LEONARD TRIGG XI YUAN

SCHOOL OF **COMMUNICATION**

MASTER OF ARTS

ZHIZHAO ZOU

MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES

VANIA ANDRE ADETAYO ADEWAMI AWE SAMANTHA CORI BERLIN JUSTINE FITZGERALD BURIES MINYVONNE ANGEL BURKE RICHARD PAUL DELLASSO DANIELLE M. DELLILO BERARDI BETTY JEAN DOTSON ANASTASIYA GARBUZ TYRONE ELROY HARDAMON, JR. KRISTINA CHANTELLE HENRY TIFFANY SHERESE HERCULES PEARL A. HINDS KELLY JEAN ILARDI ELLEN MARIE LEYH

TAMESHA ALEKA MILLS PAULINE D. MURPHY KRISTOPHER ANGEL ORTIZ ELENI PETRAKOS ALYCIA POWERS DEJINAY REID JAMES CHRISTOPHER ROBINSON ABDULLAHI SADA JOANNA MARIE SAPIENZA ANTHONY SPINNER VAN THI THU TRAN AMBER TAUHEEDAH TURNER STEPHANIE LINDA VACCHIO NIKKI ANN VITUCCI

MASTER OF FINE ARTS

MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES JENNIFER ANN CAMPBELL LAURA GEMMA CICCIU CHRISTINE M. EGER

ADEEL AFSAR RAJA NINGOU ZHANG

AUGUST 31, 2013, DEGREE PARTICIPANT JING LI

SCHOOL OF **EDUCATION**

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN **EDUCATION**

JANUARY 31, 2013, DEGREE RECIPIENTS DELIA D. ARCHIBONG BRIAN RUSSELL CARROLL CHINYERE ERONINI-OKOLI MEGHAN REILLY GASIOR AMANDA NICOLOTTI LAUREN O'HALLERAN RUBY RODRIGUEZ

MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES

KRISTEN ANNE ROMANELLI

JODIE R. ABELSON PATRICK STEPHEN ALLGIER KELLY MARIE AMZLER NICOLE ANDRADE DIORCA M. BADARACO CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL BALAS SHAMAYNE BHAIRAM LAURETTE CATHERINE BILKA DAWN MICHELE BIPAT JAMIE LYNNE BLAKE PIROJAKAMAL H. BOMAN KELLY BOURGAL NIKKI P. BROUMAND VADAISHA S. BROWN TAMI ANN BRUH ALYSSA BYRNE CLIVE MALCOLM CAMPBELL KRISTINA RENEE CAMPBELL KRISTINA MARIE CARLSTROM FRANCESCA CHARLES-ALTES YINGWEN CHEN EMILY ANN CONBOY ARIELLE LEIGH COOPERMAN KENNY CORDERO RUBINOS STEPHANIE DENISE CORDOVANO CHINIQUA NICOLE DAVIS REBEKAH ANNE DEROSA

JESSICA NICOLE DEUTSCH JENNIFER ANN DUFFY ROY DUDLEY DURRANT ALFRED NEAL FERRISO LUCY ROSE FORMATO MEAGAN JOAN GALLAGHER LUN GAO RICHARD A. GENNA MICHELLE JOSEPHINE GIACCONE MELISSA ANNE GIBESON AMANDA LYNN GOLDSTEIN ADAM RICHARD GORDON HEATHER BROOKE GRAUMAN MAMTA R. GUPTA SOPHIA GUTIERREZ CHEN HAO JESSICA NICOLE HASDAY KYLE THOMAS HENRIKSEN BETH ANN HERMAN SEAN WILLIAM HOGYA STACEY HOLLANDER RACHEL IADANZA MANONMANI INBAVAZHVU ANDREW JACKLIN DIANA MARIE JERNIGAN FRANCISCO JIMENEZ YUN JIN AMANDA GREER KASINDORF KAITLIN GRACE KEENAN DINA KHALIL DAISY KIM ADRIENNE ELIZABETH KOSLOW NICOLE ILANA LANDOW CHRISTINA A. LANDY ERICA LAUREN LEVENBERG JENNA L. LEVENTHAL DIANA LIBMAN CHRISTOPHER T. LLOYD CHRISTOPHER J. LOIODICE SHRADDHA SHARAD MACWAN MARISSA MALTZ HERVE MANIGAT MICHAEL J. MASTERSON AMY JILL MAYO MARY MICHELE MCELROY ROBERT WILLIAM MEISELAS LINDA ANNE MERCURI ELENA CORINNE MITCHELL PATRICIA ELIZABETH MUENCH LUCIE D. MURILLO CLARA NABAVIAN LORI SAVASTANO OLDAKER KAYSHRI CARMELA PERSAUD JASON VEZINA POSSER DANA L. RAMIREZ NATALIE LANE REICHEL MARK ANTHONY ROBINS, JR. ALYSSA KERI ROSENBERG JACLYN ROSENZWEIG ANDREW CLARK RUSSELL JENNA L. SCELFO ZOEY B. SCHELER CHRISTINA ASHLEY SCIAMMARELLA KAREN MELISSA SEVILLA ALLISA SHARRELL STANISLAUS AMANDA TALISMAN HELENA NOELLE TERBUSH JAIME LYN THEM NICOLE MARIE THOMAS TALISA LEYDA TORRES SADIA AYANA VANAGER BARBARA ANNE WALSH CHRISTINA BLAIR WAMBOLDT BIWEN WANG BO WANG LAUREN REBECCA WEINSTEIN AUBREE MARIAN WILLIAMS SHARI JILL WINTER ILEANA L. WRIGHT ASHLEY L. ZUCKERMAN

AUGUST 31, 2013, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

PIOLANA FRANCIS BASS SOFIA C. CACERES NATALIE NICHOLE CAMACHO CHRISTINA DENISE CAUDILL SUSAN MARIE CAULFIELD MEGHAN ALYCE FOLEY AMY FRIEDMAN ALLYSON MARIE GRIMALDI KRISTIN MARIE HEAD AMBER AIRYELLE JOHNSON JACKY KUI CLAUDIA I. MONSIVAIS-ALERTE JOSE ERNESTO ORTIZ ELISE TAMI RUBIN CHRISTINE ANN SCULLY JODIE DEE SPERICO SAMANTHA LYNNE STARK ELIZABETH STEINBERG ESMERALDA CATHLEEN TULLY FNZA VARIO AMANDA ANNE WILLIAMS

MASTER OF ARTS

JANUARY 31, 2013, DEGREE RECIPIENT MARC ALBERT SILVAGNI

MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES

DANIELLE MARLA BEINHACKER AMANDA ROSE BENEDICT JESSICA RAI BEST CASSANDRA A. CERIANO JUSTINE MARIE DZIURA CARMEN ROXANA FLORES ERICA MICHELE GINLEY JENNIFER NICOLE JOYCE BRYAN JONATHAN LARSON KRISTA MASINO KAITLIN SCHNEEKLOTH ILYSSA JILL SHURGIN DIANA MARIE STIKLICKAS MATTHEW GERARD STRONG ALISHA TEHRANI BRIAN VOLUMER CHEN-MING YEH

AUGUST 31, 2013, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS MICHAEL JASON SCHULMAN MELISSA C. YONELUNAS

MASTER OF SCIENCE

JANUARY 31, 2013, DEGREE RECIPIENTS TARA ASHLEY COSTA MICHAEL SAMON

MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES

COURTNEY ELYSE BUMFORD
PETER CHARLES CARDONE
MEGHAN E. DOLCE
NOLAN GEORGE DUNKLEY
CHRISTOPHER M. GANNON
ALEXANDRIA JACQUELINE GUNSBERG
HEATHER HOLECEK
STEVEN HAROLD JACOBS
GEOFFREY S. LERNER
MIRANDA ELYSE LUSTIG
CHARLES JOHN MCGUIRE
ERICA LEIGH MITCHELL
MARK MULLEN
ELYSSA CARA ORENZOW
DENISE L. PARKER

KRISTIN PERUFFO DALE MEREDITH SHEA STEVE D. VASQUEZ LISA C. VETTER

AUGUST 31, 2013, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

JAIME L. BELLETTINI SABELA W. BROWN JENNA L. MASCIA MARIO ANDREW PISCITELLI MAKEBA NAOMI PRIESTER CHRISTINE LEIGH ROWINSKI

ADVANCED CERTIFICATE

MAY 31, 2013, CERTIFICATE CANDIDATES SHARON COURTNEY BERKINS HAROLD WELLINGTON BUTLER GENEVIEVE COLLURA BRIT KOSLOW CONNORS ROSALYNN CORTES-CRUZ DANIELLE MARIE GIBBS CHELSEY NICOLE GREENBERG ERIC S. KAY MARK L. NOWAK JAMIE ANNE O'BRIEN DEBORAH ANN OSTREICH MICHELLE PASSI MARIE NICOLE PERONE FRANCES JOSETTE PIERRE DANA L. RAMIREZ BETH LISA ROSEN ALYSSA KERI ROSENBERG JESSICA LAUREN SHEVIT DHARMINDER SINGH SOHAL NICOLE HEATHER STEINBERG SHIRLEY KA-YEE TAM SHARI JILL WINTER SANDI DANIELLE YAROW

AUGUST 31, 2013, CERTIFICATE PARTICIPANTS
KEVIN MICHAEL BURGOYNE
KELLY ANN CUMMINGS
MINNELLI HASSAN
ANDREA T. LACHAR
ARENE BRAD LOMAX, JR.
DIANE MARSHALL
NAVIHA ZHARIFE PONCE PAZ
SEDDIS MAY WALKER

DOCTOR OF EDUCATION

JANUARY 31, 2013, DEGREE RECIPIENT ELLEN CURCURO MILLER

MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES
YIENDHY S. FARRELLY
ROXANNE KAYE GARCIA-FRANCE
STEPHEN JAMES HERNANDEZ
NATHALIE CATHERINE LILAVOIS
TONIE MCDONALD
BILAL POLSON
FRANCISCO ROCA
DAVID PALMER SHULTZ
NICOLE PATRICE MORANTE SIEBEN

AUGUST 31, 2013, DEGREE PARTICIPANT MELISSA D. CHEESE

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES JOSEFA PACE STEPHANIE SCHNEIDER

SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING AND APPLIED SCIENCE

MASTER OF SCIENCE

MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES STEPHEN MICHAEL COHEN CASMON JOSEPH GORDON MATTHEW CHARLES JACQUES

SCHOOL OF HEALTH SCIENCES AND HUMAN SERVICES

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN EDUCATION

MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES COURTNEY A. BUGDIN ALINA ALEXANDRA CAPALNEAN DANIELLA MARIE CAPRARO VALERIE CHMELA NICOLE MARIE CUSUMANO MICHELLE GAUFMAN JUSTINE MAE GORDY COLETTE ANNE GOROUSINGH CALLIE MICHELLE GRACE VARINIA L. GRANNUM SARA VIRGINIA MAKOWSKI LISA ANN MELITO LISA CHRISTINA ORTIZ ALEXANDRA JAYE PANOS ALEXA MARNI STERN TIFFANY KARIEB STONE

AUGUST 31, 2013, DEGREE PARTICIPANT JEANNIE RENDA

MASTER OF ARTS

JANUARY 31, 2013, DEGREE RECIPIENTS ELISSA G. JACOBS SHURLA SHARON PERRY

MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES KIMBERLY L. ADAMS RENUKA K. ALDRICH KYLA LAUREN BERRY JOANNA MARIA BISCEGLIA ANDREA LORRAINE BLAIR SAMANTHA ASHLEY BRENNER SARA BRUMMER UNA MARIE CAMPBELL CAITLIN ANN CONVERY JAMIE CHRISTINE COPPOLA KARLYN MICHELLE DEMARIS JILLIAN SANDRA D'ORNELLAS MICHELLE ESTEROV ERIKA MARIE FELTMAN ARIELLA ILANA FREIDEN SAMANTHA JADE FRIEDMAN JEANETTE M. GUARDINO DIANA HAJJAR PATRICIA LYNN JENSEN AVA LISA KESTENBAUM JAANA H. KILKKI DANIELLE LAUREN KOLANSKY NATASHA LAZARTES ILIZABETH JENNA LEVINE EUN IIN LIM NICOLE CHRISTINE MADDEN SHIVANI MALHOTRA CRISTINA ELICIA MCGEE LINDSEY JORDAN MINGELGREEN ALICIA MARIE PACZKOWSKI MONICA CRISTINA POMBO HEATHER J. REEPS DANA FRANCES RIGER KAITLYN MARIE RINDOS ALLISON VIRGINIA SACHS MELISSA SIEGEL INGRID ANN SOLANO STEFANIE ANN SPAIN MARY R. STARKE AMANDA LAUREN STOLCZ KATHERINE CHESNEY THORN MAURIZIO TUSA SELEN TÜTÜNCÜ IESHAH WILLIAMS HYEIN YOON LU ZHAO

$AUGUST\ 31, 2013, DEGREE\ PARTICIPANTS$

CHRISTINE ASARO KELSEY A. BUTLER ASHLEY CHIAVOLA STEVE EXANTUS ASHLEY SARA FELDMAN KESHIA E. FRANCIS ARIELLE RIVKA HAFT NICOLE M. HOEFFERLE YESEUL SARA KIM CHELSEY KOTLER JACLYN GRACE MICHELLI COLLEEN ELLEN NASH AMANDA CAITLIN SMITH NICOLE PAIGE SMOLIN DANIELLE MARIE STORRIE LYNDSAY ASHLEY SULLIVAN MEGAN DIANE WELESKI

MASTER OF HEALTH ADMINISTRATION

MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES

KEITH AGYEMAN ANISAH BAKSH BRITTNEY LAUREN BURREECE RENEÉ D. CALANDRELLA-DRYSIELSKI JILLIAN M. CALICCHIO JAMES JOSEPH CARNEY LISA B. DOWLING FATOU GUEYE MELANIE J. HADDEN RAKIBUL HOOUE MARCO A. IMPERIALE ASHLEY ALYSE LA MARIANA JONATHAN ROBERT MACY BRYAN MICHAEL MAGUIRE ELIZABETH MARY O'CONNOR CHARITO ELENTO PATEL CARLA GABRIELLA PROIETTI DAVID JEAN-PHILLIPE RIVIERE WALIQUE RAHMON ROBERTSON YEHOSHUA SAUER TE-ANA RICHELE SOUFFRANT JUSTIN WALTER TAMIKO LATOYA WATKINS STEVANIA N. M. WILLIAMS

AUGUST 31, 2013, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

DARWIN C. YOHANNAN

THANA ALDHAHRI
CHRISTINE MARISSA BRATHWAITE
PAIEL CHAKRABARTY
JENNIFER CHIN-SANG
GABRIELLE FAIELLA
LIZ GUZMAN
EVONIE JOSEPH
MARCIA CALMA LIBURD-WILLIAMS
WILMIXON PHILIPPE MESILAS

MASTER OF SCIENCE

MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES

KRISTEN L. BLENDERMAN LAUREL ANN BOOK MARSHEA NICOLE GARLAND ANNA MARIA KOZLOWSKA ELIOT SPERLING ALLISON JACIE TALAN

AUGUST 31, 2013, DEGREE PARTICIPANT SARA JEAN-BAPTISTE

DOCTOR OF AUDIOLOGY

MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES MARIA GRACE BERENATO CATHERINE MCMANUS ERIC GERALD NELSON VANESSA KATELYN PECK ANNA V. SHAPIRO

STEPHANIE MARIA TARTAGLIA

*Honors Scholar

+J.D./M.B.A. DUAL DEGREE CANDIDATE OR PARTICIPANT

MAURICE A. DEANE SCHOOL OF LAW AT **HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY DEGREES**

JURIS DOCTOR

MAY 20, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES

CYAVASH AHMADI ANAS AHMED TOLULOPE AKINSANYA MARISSA ALASKA ARIELLE ALBERT NICHOLAS ANDERSON RHODA ANDORS ROBERT ARCHER PAUL ATKINSON SAMUEL ATLAS DANIEL AURIEMMA GARABET BADRAJAN

WILLIAM BAILEY

JAMES BAEZ

CHRISTOPHER BARBARELLO

JUSTIN BARBETTA MICHAEL BARER BRYAN BARNES RAJESH BARUA NATALIE GAYLE BEATO DANIELLE BECKER ALLISON BEDERMAN

IAN BEL

MICHAEL BELOSTOCK WILLIAM BENSON MICHAEL BERGER IOSHUA BERZAK ROBERT BOTT MYCROFT BOYD MATTHEW BOYLE CAITLIN BRONSTEIN JOHN BROSNAN JENNIFER BROWN JULIAN BUFFA ARTHUR BURDETTE HELENKAYE BURKE KATHERINE BYRNS DIANA CANNINO NICHOLAS CAPPADORA MICHAEL CARLOS TANYA CARTER KERRI CAULFIELD FRANCISCO CEBADA

ASHFAQUZZAMAN CHOUDHURY

THOMAS CICILLINI ELANIE CINTRON JOSHUA CLARK PATRICIA CLARK RICHARD COATS SARAH COHEN DANIEL COLLINS MICHAEL COUGHLIN ADAM CRAMER IOANNIS CRASSA MATTHEW CRAWFORD CHRISTOPHER CZERWONKA

ANDREW DAMRON CHRISTOPHER DAVID STEVEN DAVIS LOUIS DELL GINAMARIE DEPAULA

JENELLE DEVITS INDERJIT DHAMI CARLO DI MAGGIO VICKI DIXIT JOSUE DORLEUS WILLIAM DURCAN ILIRIAN DURRI ANTHONY DURWIN SARAH EASTBURN SOPHIA ECKERT PHILIP EDELSON

+DANIEL WILLIAM EDWARDS

ANDREW EIGER SEON EMANUEL MICHAEL ENG LAURA EPSTEIN JENNIFER EVERETT JESSICA FALCO ANTHONY FAMULARO RACHEL FATOULLAH TIFFANI FIGUEROA MIREL FISCH SCOTT FLEISCHER KRISTIE FONTANA THOMAS FOY MURRAY FRIEDMAN MICHAEL FRITTOLA ROBERT FUESSLER

ROSHMI GANGULI ALEXANDRA GANN TALI GELLERT DAVID GERARDI ANA GETIASHVILI CHAUNCEY GIBSON JULIET GOBLER

FRIEDERIKE GOERGENS RACHEL GOLDENBERG ALEKSANDRA GONTARYLIK

JOSHUA GOODMAN AGNES GRAZIOSI SADE GREENE ANDREW GROSS ANDREA GROSSMAN LAUREN GUILLEM ROSANNA HAKIMIAN

BRIAN HAMM JOHN HAUSER CRAIG HERBST HELMA HERMANS IVAN HO

+CHAI CHEN HOANG CHRISTOPHER HOFFMANN MICHAEL HOGAN STEVEN HOLLANDER SIMONE HONEYGAN TYLER HUDGINS

GABRIELLE HUNTER-ENSOR

PHILIP HWANG STEPHEN HYLTON SAMUEL JAFFE PETER JANNACE ARTHUR JOHN JASMINE JOHNSON ADAM KAHN ALEX KAMINSKI JEANIE KANG NAJEELA KARIMI VARUN KATHAIT SUMAIYA KHALIQUE SHOEL KHODAI HANNAH KIM

NICHOLAS KINGSBURY ALEXANDER KISEL SIOBHAN KLASSEN

TOMAS KLIMAS-MIKALAUSKAS

MICHAEL KOHANIM VASILIOS KONTOLIOS ADAM KORN STEPHEN KOZAK ANNA KOZLOVSKY EVGENY KRASNOV KEITH LANGLAIS RYAN LARSON JAE HOON LEE CHRISTOPHER LEO

SEAN LEVINE JON LEWIS MICHAEL LIEBLER ALLEN LIGHT SHERRY HSUAN YUU LIN

ALEX LO

GEOFFREY LOKKE JOSEPH LOSOS ROBERT LOUGHMAN SEUNG BUM MA ANGELO MACALUSO STEPHEN MACHO CHRISTINE MAHARAJ RYAN MAINHARDT BRITTANY MAIOLO KOMAL MAKHDOOM MARK MALAK

JUDITH MASSIS-SANCHEZ

LAUREN MATTI JOHN MCGAFFIGAN LINDSAY MCGRATH MEGAN MCLEOD JOHN MEADE

KONSTANTINOS MELITSANOPOULOS

MELISSA MENDOZA GEORGE MICHEL DANIEL MINNELLA TANYA MIR JILLY MISCIOSCIA STEPHEN MORGAN ANTHONY MORREALE JENNIFER MULLER CHIDO MUNYATI ASHLEE MURPH

STEFANIE MURPHY-BOYKINS

PATRICK MURRAY ALLISON MUSSEN NICHOLAS NAPOLI JOHN NARDUCCI JONATHAN NASCA PHILIP NASH ROSALYN NAVAL WILLIAM NEELON DANIEL NEYRA VIVEKANANDA NITTALA MARY O'CONNOR

SHANNON O'KEEFE YUSUF ORIOLA ANNA OVCHARENKO JOAN OWHE CHRISTOPHER OXX ELENA PABLO GARRETT PARNELL JAMAL PERRY KRISTIN PEZZUTI VU NGOC PHAM SEEMA PHEKOO WILLIAM PICKEL STEPHEN PIRAINO AMANDA POLACEK PAULINA PROCHOWNIK GORDON QUEENAN FINNEY RAJU LEVI RAND VICTORIA REEVE

JASON REISFELD YI RI

SEAN REIDY

BRITTANY REINER

WILLIAM REINKEN

LUCIANO RICONDO EMILY RIVARD JAMES ROBBINS CARMELLE ROBILLARD RONETRA ROBINSON STERLING ROBINSON APRIL ROCHA COURTNEY RODRIGUEZ

KRISTA ROSE

BRIAN ROSEN JAMIE ROSEN ELI ROSENBAUM ERIN ROSS ZACHARY ROTHKEN RAKESH ROY ARI RUBEL X'ANIA SALDANA ARIANA SANAI JUDY SANTIAGO-FRANCES JESSICA SAPONIERI YUSUF SATTAR NICOLE SAVACCHIO MICHAEL SCHEINER JOSHUA SCHUBERT ANDREW SCHWARTZ SARA SCHWARTZ MAXIMILLIAN SCHWARZ SAMUEL SCROGGINS KIMBERLY SEABROOKS JOSHUA SEIDMAN ANDREW SEVANIAN MADELINE SHAPIRO PUJA SHARMA NICOLE SHIVCHARRAN BINYAMIN SILVER +LE-EL DAVID SINAI ANAND SINHA REBECCA SKLAR SYDNEY SNOW NAT SRIPANYA RICHARD STACEY

CAITLIN STEINKE

JAY STRICKLAND JONATHAN STURM JENNIFER SULLIVAN JOSEPH SULZBACH YU SUN JOSHUA SUSSMAN CHELSEA SWILLING RONALD SYLVESTRE JUDD TABACK RICO TAGLIAFERRI DAVID TAMKE ANISHA TANNA CYNTHIA THOMAS KERI LYNN TIMLIN ONESHWER TOTARAM STEVIE TRAN ALEXIS TREZZA MICHAEL TSIMARAS CAMILE TUCKER AIMEE TURNER DESIREE VALDES TYLER VAN PUT SUSAN VARGHESE PHILIP VELEZ MADELINE VENJOHN CHRISTOPHER VENTO WILLIAM VOLET STEPHEN WARSHAVSKY JEFFREY WEINER BRENT WEITZBERG JACOUELINE WEST MICHELE WIEBER

HESHANI WIJEMANNE

SHAWNA WITHEE
TREMAINE WITTER
MELISSA WOLIN
MERHAM YACOUB
LAUREN YAGHOUBI
KAMRAN YAGHOUBZADEH
LANA YANG
DAVID YANOFF
DAVID YARON
IOLE YELLICO
LINDSEY ZULLO

AUGUST 31, 2013, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS KENNETH GARVEY +PAUL MOSKOWITZ HARIS ZULQARNAIN

MASTER OF LAWS

MAY 20, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES HARES AKHTARZADAH MOHAMMED ALDUAYJI SAEID ALZAHRANI EVELINA ESTRIN MOHAMMAD KHADIM JUN SHEN

+J.D./M.B.A. DUAL DEGREE CANDIDATE OR PARTICIPANT

OUTSTANDING SENIOR SCHOLARS

MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES

PHILIP BORGER
JOSEPH ANDREW BURG
JESSE MARCUS CROSSON
CINDY BETH SCHMELKIN
TIA HARA TURNER

BACCALAUREATE DEGREES WITH DISTINCTION

JANUARY 31, 2013, DEGREE RECIPIENTS

SUMMA CUM LAUDE

BACHELOR OF ARTS

BRONWYN ANNE CHEN CATHERINE ROSE CLEMENT MICHELLE MARSILLA

MAGNA CUM LAUDE

BACHELOR OF ARTS

MORGAN ELIZABETH ANDERSON SARA BETH GILBERT

CUM LAUDE

BACHELOR OF ARTS

MARYANN CLARA MILLER

MASTER'S DEGREES WITH DISTINCTION

JANUARY 31, 2013, DEGREE RECIPIENTS

DELIA D. ARCHIBONG TARA ASHLEY COSTA CHINYERE ERONINI-OKOLI MEGHAN REILLY GASIOR CHARBEL ISHAK

ELISSA G. JACOBS *GAURAV KASHYAP LAUREN O'HALLERAN RUBY RODRIGUEZ KRISTEN ANNE ROMANELLI AISHA DANIELLE ROUSE MICHAEL SAMON MARC ALBERT SILVAGNI

MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES

JODIE R. ABELSON KIMBERLY L. ADAMS RENUKA K. ALDRICH CRAIG SCOTT ALTERMAN *FRIC VINCENT AMUNDSEN NICOLE ANDRADE ALANA G. ARJE ASHLEY LYNN ASKER DIORCA M. BADARACO CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL BALAS *ALEX JOSEPH BASSECHES CAROLE MARGARET BATES RACHEL ELIZABETH BEHM DANIELLE MARLA BEINHACKER AMANDA ROSE BENEDICT BRYAN BERG KYLA LAUREN BERRY JESSICA RAI BEST DAWN MICHELE BIPAT ANDREA LORRAINE BLAIR JAMIE LYNNE BLAKE KRISTEN L. BLENDERMAN KARL ANTHONY BOCCHIERI PIROJAKAMAL H. BOMAN STEPHEN BONANNO LAUREL ANN BOOK KELLY BOURGAL SAMANTHA ASHLEY BRENNER DANA ANN BRITTON NIKKI P. BROUMAND VADAISHA S. BROWN TAMI ANN BRUH

XUE CAO ALINA ALEXANDRA CAPALNEAN CHRISTINA CAPOBIANCO DANIELLA MARIE CAPRARO KRISTINA MARIE CARLSTROM CASSANDRA A. CERIANO

CHEN CHEN CHIH-HSUAN CHEN YINGWEN CHEN LINGJUN CHENG

SARA BRUMMER

ALYSSA BYRNE

COURTNEY A. BUGDIN

JILLIAN M. CALICCHIO

UNA MARIE CAMPBELL

JOSEPH SALVATORE CHILMAN

VALERIE CHMELA
SUSAN ELLEN COHEN
EMILY ANN CONBOY
MICHAEL FRANCIS CONTI
CAITLIN ANN CONVERY
ARIELLE LEIGH COOPERMAN
JAMIE CHRISTINE COPPOLA
STEPHANIE DENISE CORDOVANO

MEGHAN E. COSTA ALLISON IVANS COULSON BRIAN WILLIAM CRONISE ERIC SCOTT CRUZEN NICOLE MARIE CUSUMANO
CHINIQUA NICOLE DAVIS
KAITLYN JOANNA DEFOTO
WILLIAM FRANCIS DEGRAAFF
JOSEPH JOHN DELUCA
KARLYN MICHELLE DEMARIS
HUI DENG
REBEKAH ANNE DEROSA
JESSICA NICOLE DEUTSCH
KELSEY ANN DINARDO
*SAMANTHA J. DITUCCI
MEGHAN E. DOLCE

JILLIAN SANDRA D'ORNELLAS CHRISTINA ELIZABETH DOUGHERTY

JUSTINE MARIE DZIURA CHRISTINE M. EGER KIMBERLY ANN FAZIO MARIO JOSEPH FERRENTINO ALFRED NEAL FERRISO

CARMEN ROXANA FLORES LUCY ROSE FORMATO *MICHAEL N. FRANCIS ARIELLA ILANA FREIDEN MEAGAN JOAN GALLAGHER

JAMES GALLO LUN GAO

ANASTASIYA GARBUZ JEFFREY GARROWAY MICHELLE GAUFMAN RICHARD A. GENNA

MATTHEW NICHOLAS GIAMMARINARO

MAI HEW NICHOLAS GIAMMAR
MELISSA ANNE GIBESON
JASMINE NICOLE GILMORE
ERICA MICHELE GINLEY
JENNA ANNE GOLDIN
AMANDA LYNN GOLDSTEIN
ADAM RICHARD GORDON
JUSTINE MAE GORDY
CALLIE MICHELLE GRACE
VARINIA L. GRANNUM
HEATHER BROOKE GRAUMAN
JOHN THOMAS GRYMES

JOHN THOMAS GRYMI YU GU ZHENGDA GUO SOPHIA GUTIERREZ MELANIE J. HADDEN DIANA HAJJAR CHEN HAO

KIMBERLY A. HAPPICH
JESSICA NICOLE HASDAY
BETH ANN HERMAN
MIA HERMAN
CHAI CHEN HOANG
SEAN WILLIAM HOGYA
HEATHER HOLECEK
STACEY HOLLANDER
JUSTIN VINCENT HOLLIS

RAKIBUL HOQUE HAOZHEN HU TENGTAO HU XIAOTING HU RACHEL IADANZA MARCO A. IMPERIALE ANDREW JACKLIN

MATTHEW CHARLES JACQUES PATRICIA LYNN JENSEN DIANA MARIE JERNIGAN

YUN JIN

ANDIARA JOBIM JENNIFER NICOLE JOYCE FRANCIS TIMOTHY KAIL AMANDA GREER KASINDORF JEFFREY I. KATES

KAITLIN GRACE KEENAN

*TYLER MATTHEW KEMPNER AVA LISA KESTENBAUM DINA KHALIL

JAANA H. KILKKI
JAANA H. KILKKI
DANIEL YOUNG-TAE KIM
*DAVID BRIAN KLEIN
VICTOR ROBERT KLEIN
DANIELLE LAUREN KOLANSKY

ADRIENNE ELIZABETH KOSLOW
*JOANNA NINA KOUZIONIS
ANNA MARIA KOZLOWSKA
*BHARGAV KRISHNAMURTHY
NITA ANNA KURIAN

NITA ANNA KURIAN CHRISTINA A. LANDY JESSE LEE LANE

BRYAN JONATHAN LARSON ANDREW RICHARD LEA SEUNGHA LEE

JENNA L. LEVENTHAL ILIZABETH JENNA LEVINE

*FANG LI
XUETAO LIANG
YAYU LIANG
DIANA LIBMAN
SAMSON LIBUS
EUN JIN LIM
ERNING LIN
XIAOXIAO LIN
HUI LIU
YANG LIU
XUEJIN LONG

BELEN VICTORIA LOWREY MINJIA LU

MIRANDA ELYSE LUSTIG
JIA JIE MA

*RUI MA *YUAN MA

SHRADDHA SHARAD MACWAN JONATHAN ROBERT MACY KENDALL R. MAGGELET BRYAN MICHAEL MAGUIRE SARA VIRGINIA MAKOWSKI SHIVANI MALHOTRA

MARISSA MALTZ

CHRISTOPHER CARMINE MANTOVANI

*MARCIN MARCINIAK

KRISTA MASINO MICHAEL J. MASTERSON *PRACHI MATHUR KRISTIN MARIE MATTERN DANA ELIZABETH MATTSON AMY IILL MAYO MARY MICHELE MCELROY CRISTINA ELICIA MCGEE CHARLES JOHN MCGUIRE ROBERT WILLIAM MEISELAS LISA ANN MELITO LINDSEY JORDAN MINGELGREEN ELENA CORINNE MITCHELL SHARI ALYSSA MITCHELL-BRIDGEMAN SEAN MICHAEL MITUS JONATHAN ERIC MODELL MARK MULLEN PAULINE D. MURPHY CLARA NABAVIAN CHARLOTTE NASH NICOLE ANN NEGLIA JUN NIU HEATHER KRISTIN NYEIN ELIZABETH MARY O'CONNOR LORI SAVASTANO OLDAKER ELYSSA CARA ORENZOW JOHN EVAN ORTEGA, JR. HONG PAN ALEXANDRA JAYE PANOS VRUNDA PARIKH DIANA PARISOTTI DENISE L. PARKER CHARITO ELENTO PATEL LAURA PELCHER KRISTIN PERUFFO MONICA CRISTINA POMBO CARMINE PONTEVOLPE ROBERT BRENDAN POWER

*MENGOLPU NICHOLAS ALEXANDER RACHELL DANA L. RAMIREZ NATASHA RAMJIT

HEATHER J. REEPS JASON THOMAS REESE NATALIE LANE REICHEL CECE REN *TAO REN MARK ANTHONY ROBINS, JR. ALYSSA KERI ROSENBERG RYAN MATTHEW ROSIELLO ANDREW CLARK RUSSELL *AROON RUSTEMI ALICIA KALLI RYAN *STEPHANIE SAGALOW YEHOSHUA SAUER JENNA L. SCELFO ZOEY B. SCHELER KAITLIN SCHNEEKLOTH RHYS STEPHAN SCHNEIDER KAREN MELISSA SEVILLA GREG SHAPIRO DALE MEREDITH SHEA MELISSA SIEGEL *VERONICA MAYE SILGHIGIAN INGRID ANN SOLANO MARY R. STARKE *TRACI A. M. STEPHENSON ALEXA MARNI STERN

DIANA MARIE STIKLICKAS MEGAN KELLY STILES MATTHEW GERARD STRONG DANA EVALIE SUTTER GIZEM TAKTAK ALLISON JACIE TALAN AMANDA TALISMAN HELENA NOELLE TERBUSH JAIME LYN THEM NICOLE MARIE THOMAS KATHERINE CHESNEY THORN CHRISTINE NICHOLE THORNLEY *HUA TIAN TALISA LEYDA TORRES

VAN THI THU TRAN AMBER TAUHEEDAH TURNER

DANIEL VAN BENTHLIYSEN SADIA AYANA VANAGER CATHY A. VANATTA STEVE D. VASOUEZ PRIYA VENUGOPAL SAMANTHA R VERINI BRIAN VOLLMER MAUREEN ROARTY WALLEY

JUSTIN WALTER CHRISTINA BLAIR WAMBOLDT

BO WANG *KAIWEN WANG MIANZHUI WANG WEIXIANG WANG YUSHAN WANG

TAMIKO LATOYA WATKINS LAUREN REBECCA WEINSTEIN AUBREE MARIAN WILLIAMS

IESHAH WILLIAMS SHARI JILL WINTER *MARISA WOLIN ILEANA L. WRIGHT YI XIA

*TAO XU *YI XU YUE XUE ENBO YANG *LIYANG HYEIN YOON MENGFEI YU LYUBOV YUSUPOVA LI ZHANG NINGOU ZHANG *PAN ZHANG QIANQIAN ZHANG XIANG ZHANG HONG ZHAO CHUNHUI ZHOU *CHENYU ZHU ASHLEY L. ZUCKERMAN

AUGUST 31, 2013, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

MELISSA SARA BAKER SAMANTHA ANNA BRIJLALL NATALIE NICHOLE CAMACHO CHRISTINA DENISE CAUDILL CHEN CHEN JENNIFER CHIN-SANG JENNIFER LEE ENDRES STEVE EXANTUS GABRIELLE FAIELLA KESHIA E. FRANCIS AMY FRIEDMAN KRISTIN MARIE HEAD MARNIE LYNN KATZMAN YESEUL SARA KIM

IACKY KIII RAYMOND LEONG JENNA L. MASCIA JACLYN GRACE MICHELLI JOSE ERNESTO ORTIZ JOSÉ ARTURO PLAZA IEANNIE RENDA ELISE TAMI RUBIN MICHAEL JASON SCHULMAN CHRISTINE ANN SCULLY KIMBERLY ANNE SLAGUS NICOLE PAIGE SMOLIN COLLEEN MARIE SORBERA JODIE DEE SPERICO

SAMANTHA LYNNE STARK ELIZABETH STEINBERG LYNDSAY ASHLEY SULLIVAN ESMERALDA CATHLEEN TULLY ENZA VARIO MEGAN DIANE WELESKI AMANDA ANNE WILLIAMS MELISSA C. YONELUNAS XI YUAN

*HONORS SCHOLAR

UNIVERSITY HONORS

JANUARY 31, 2013, HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE GRADUATE WITH DISTINCTION

CATHERINE ROSE CLEMENT

JANUARY 31, 2013, HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE GRADUATE

MICHELLE MARSILLA

MAY 31, 2013, HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE CANDIDATES WITH DISTINCTION

JOSEPH ANDREW BURG LAUREN MARR CAMPBELL NORDIA ANNA-KAY CAMPBELL AMANDA H. COX JESSE MARCUS CROSSON THOMAS A. DIBLASI JOHN STEPHEN DIMEGLIO NICHOLAS R. ESPOSITO JOSHUA ADAM ETTINGER SARA KALYN GAMBORD STEFANIE MARIE-ROSE GAYER REBECCA LYNN GIANARKIS AMANDA LUCIA HUGHES DANIEL KAUFMAN AMANJOT KAUR MELANIE MARTHA JENNIFER SHANNON MILLER ANNA ROSE OKONIEWSKI JOSHUA PLANTE ASHLEY PAULINA ROTHBART CINDY BETH SCHMELKIN KATHERINE JANE SMITH ELYSE CHARLOTTE SUTER SAMANTHA DIANE SWANK GARRETT THOMAS VAN CUREN FREDERICK A. VARONE MICHELLE ALMA WALSH LI WANG JAMES ANTHONY WEPY

MAY 31, 2013, HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE CANDIDATES

MICHAEL ADRIAN ALI
JOHN ALDEN ARCHIBALD
GORDON C. BILL
CARON CORNELL BRICKS
MARISSA LYNN CASTORO
BRYAN M. CHESS
BREANA CATHERINE COLE
EMILY MOORE CORZEL
EMILY MARGARET CRIST
REBECCA JILLIAN STAVIS CUTHBERTSON
SPENCER DANIEL DAVIDSON
SEAN PATRICK DOONAN
MATTHEW ERN
BRIANA MARGOT GARCIA
COURTNEY ALEXANDRA HENLEY

JODY MICHELLE KASS
DIANA KESSELMAN
MICHELLE MARIE KIRKWOOD
RICHARD J. LAUCELLA II
HANNAH ROSE LINDNER
SAMANTHA ANNE LUMETTA
CRYSTAL MALICHEK
CARA MARIE MATTSON
JANE MARGARET MINER
JENNIFER ROSE MIRAGLIA
SARA ELIZABETH MURPHY
JENNIFER NADRAUS
SAMANTHA N. NEWBY
ANDREA KRISTINE ORDONEZ
NICHOLAS THOMAS RADI

ALEXANDRA J. RIGHTMEYER
AMANDA MARIE SALVUCCI
NICOLE A. SARANIERO
BRITTANY MORGAN SCOGNAMIGLIO
DAVID CHARLES SIEGEL
SARAH E. SIMMONS
CAITLIN ELIZABETH SPIESS
JENNIFER ANN STOCKERT
PAUL JORDAN RUWET TALBOT
LEAH CHRISTINE MALONEY THOMPSON
BRANDON COLE UNGAR
CHRISTOPHER WILLIAM WALDVOGEL
ELIZABETH ANN WEEDEN
BRITTANY WRIGHT

MAY 31, 2013, HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE ASSOCIATES

AAQIL ALI BINITHA BABU LEAH RYAN BANK SAMANTHA NICOLE BONIBERGER PHILIP BORGER KYLE BRUNKE THEODORE PAYNE BUNKER MICHELLE CALDERON JEFFREY P. CASTALDO JOHN CATANZARO ALEXIS M. CEASRINE TAMARA MICHELE CHIN TIMOTHY L. CLARK JARED R. COHEN SAMANTHA LYNN COLVIN NICHOLAS P CONDILES IAN MICHAEL CONOVER ANDREA N. DELBENE CODY JOHN DERICKS ASHLEY N. DONAGHUE SARAH ECKSTEIN JESSICA M. FALCETTA

ASHLEY ALEXIS FOUNTAIN ASHLEY DANYEL FREEMAN GRACE GAVILANES EMILY FAITH GONYEA CASEY THOMAS GUNTHER JACKSON C. HALPIN ELIZA S. HILL DANIEL G. HILTON NAILAH KHALFAN CHRISTINA A. KOLOKATHIS PUJA MOHAN KUMAR DANIELLE ELIZABETH LETSCHE SHI LIN JUSTINE LOZADA GUERRERO DANNY R. LUNDY MARY ELIZABETH MASTRANGELO ALEXANDER JAMES MILLIKEN LUIGI MONDI, JR. KRISTOPHER MONTELLO BARI JANETTE MORCHOWER SIBONGINKOSI MOYO CHRISTINE KAETHE NEUMANN

NICHOLAS PETER NOLAN JENNA RAE NOTARFRANCESCO PATRICK EDWARD O'BRIEN CARSON INES OLIVARES BELLINY MELJEAN PHAETON KAYLEE HELEN PLATT COREY JAMES PROTIN MAX PULEO BRIANNE NOELLE RICHARDS ALICE MARIE RODRIGUES RENEE NICOLE SCHOELLER CHRISTOPHER SIMMS SILVIA CRISTINA STANCIU JOSHUA MICHAEL STUPPLE CHELSEA MARIE TIRRELL JOSEPH DINO TONELLI SARAH TRAVAGLINI ELIZABETH ROSE WALSH NICOLE LINDSAY YORLANO NATASHA AROOJ YUNAS MILES ANGELO ZINNI

MAY 31, 2013, HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE CANDIDATE WITH RECOGNITION

NICHOLAS JAMES KOPIT

AUGUST 31, 2013, HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE ASSOCIATE

ARIEL CHRISTINE FLAJNIK

DEPARTMENTAL HONORS

JANUARY 31, 2013, DEGREE RECIPIENTS

ENGLISH

CATHERINE ROSE CLEMENT – honors CARA M. SENNOTT – high honors

MAY 31, 2013, DEGREE CANDIDATES

ACCOUNTING

SARA KALYN GAMBORD – high honors LI WANG – honors

ART HISTORY

ASHLEY PAULINA ROTHBART – high honors

BIOCHEMISTRY

CINDY BETH SCHMELKIN - high honors

BIOLOGY

PHILIP BORGER – high honors

LAUREN MARR CAMPBELL – high honors

JEFFREY P. CASTALDO – honors

ALEXIS M. CEASRINE – high honors

AMANDA H. COX – high honors

CHRISTINE MARIE FAHNING – honors

STEFANIE MARIE-ROSE GAYER – high honors

KATHERINE MARIE HARRIGAN – high honors

NAILAH KHALFAN – high honors

JENNIFER SHANNON MILLER – high honors

PAULA PELLEGRINI – honors

DAVID ELIJAH JOHN SIMON – high honors

FREDERICK A. VARONE – high honors

MICHELLE ALMA WALSH – high honors

CHEMISTRY

NICHOLAS P. CONDILES – high honors JAMES ANTHONY WEPY – high honors

ENGLISH

AMANDA MARIA FRANCIS – honors ELYSE CHARLOTTE SUTER – high honors CHRISTOPHER WILLIAM WALDVOGEL – high honors

FINANCE

JONATHAN MILLER - high honors

GEOGRAPHY

MELANIE MARTHA – honors NATHAN TRAIGER SHAPIRO – honors HANNAH KATE SKAHILL – honors

GLOBAL STUDIES

JOSHUA ADAM ETTINGER – honors ANNA ROSE OKONIEWSKI – honors KAYLA BETHANY RIVARA – high honors

HEALTH SCIENCE

FAITH CHEYECH RIALEM - honors

INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING

AMANDA LUCIA HUGHES – honors SIBONGINKOSI MOYO – honors

MANAGEMENT

STEPHEN G. CIRILLO - honors

PRE-MEDICAL STUDIES

TIA HARA TURNER - high honors

PSYCHOLOGY

THOMAS A. DIBLASI - high honors

RELIGION

REBECCA LYNN GIANARKIS – honors KAYLEE HELEN PLATT – honors

SOCIOLOGY

ARIELLE MARIE BLANK - high honors

TRUSTEES OF HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY

As of May 2013

OFFICERS

Janis M. Meyer,* Chair

James E. Quinn,* Vice Chair

Peter G. Schiff, Vice Chair

David S. Mack,* Secretary

Stuart Rabinowitz, President

MEMBERS

Alan J. Bernon*

Tejinder Bindra

Robert F. Dall*

Helene Fortunoff

Steven J. Freiberg*

Arno H. Fried

Martin B. Greenberg*

Leo A. Guthart

Peter S. Kalikow*

Arthur J. Kremer

Diana E. Lake*

Karen L. Lutz

John D. Miller*

Marilyn B. Monter*

Martha S. Pope

Edwin C. Reed

Robert D. Rosenthal*

Debra A. Sandler*

Thomas J. Sanzone*

Joseph Sparacio*

Frank G. Zarb*

DELEGATES

Stuart L. Bass,* Chair, University Senate Executive Committee

Tanya Levy-Odom,* President, Alumni Organization

William F. Nirode, Speaker of the Faculty

Ron Singh, President, Student Government Association

Andrea Standrowicz, Vice President, Student Government Association

Elizabeth K. Venuti, Chair, University Senate Planning and Budget Committee

James M. Shuart,* President Emeritus

Wilbur Breslin, Trustee Emeritus

Emil V. Cianciulli,* Chair Emeritus

John J. Conefry, Jr., Chair Emeritus

Maurice A. Deane,* Chair Emeritus

George G. Dempster,* *Chair Emeritus* Joseph L. Dionne,* *Trustee Emeritus*

Florence Kaufman, Trustee Emerita

Walter B. Kissinger, Trustee Emeritus

Ann M. Mallouk,* Chair Emerita

Thomas H. O'Brien, Trustee Emeritus

Arnold A. Saltzman, Trustee Emeritus

Norman R. Tengstrom,* Trustee Emeritus

^{*}Hofstra alumni



HEMPSTEAD, NEW YORK 11549 HOFSTRA.EDU